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| | date of birty | social security account
number | | residence address| | b6 -2,3.4
l |was interviewed pursuant to a proffer letter at the office of the b7¢ -2,3,4
Federal Bureau of Investigation in Covington, Kentucky. Also

during the interview were attorneys; and
and U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys| nd| ()E). (GHTHC) per CRM
Prior to the interview,l |provided copies of approximately

ninety pages of relevant documents and emails, which are maintained in the
case file. When specifically identified below, documents from

production will be followed by the appropriate bates numbers.

advised of _the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview,:provided ‘the following informationm:

as hired by the Internal Revenue Servicé (IRS) in 0ctober[::::] b6 -2
as a Grade 5. Prioxr 'to his employment with the IRS worked in b7C -2

private industry at]|
| |has a business degree from | |

| He spent| | In
1998, | |became a revenue agent and progressed from a Grade 7 to a
Grade 9 and then to a8 Grade 12. He worked cases in the BEmployer Plans and
Exempt Organizations. In 2000, he became a Grade 13 manager over a group

of revenue a s group would develop Exempt Organizations (EO)
applications used the term 'develop' to describe applications that
needed additional items and information. ﬁ performed additional work

in customer service, as he often found that customers did not understand
the IRS rules, whether they were small mom and pop shops or attorneys., He
was also a| |coordinator. Tn 2003 or 2004, he became a
full-time screening manager.

The EO function of the IRS was initially structured into seven
districts before all the areas were merged into one and located in
Cincinnati, Ohio. The IRS wanted a centralized approach that created
consistency in its processes. While the number fluctuates year to year,
approximately 70,000 to 100,000 501(c) applications are received by the IRS
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each year. Of these applications, approximately 80% are 501(c) (3)
applications.

The application process begins when the taxpayex'[::::::]often refers
to them as customers) submits an application along with—a fee, This
application has a date which is also known as its control date. This is
important because applications are processed in control date order. The
application is initially processed in Covington, Kentucky. The check is
processed and the application is scanned intc a computer system called
TEDS. All applications prior to the implementation of TEDS in 2003-2004
were received as paper copies in folderscreening group was the
first to use TEDS. had proposed this idea of having a group made up
of just screeners in a document entitled Exempt Organizations Centralized
Screening Group Proposal dated February 20, 2003 (71000084-89) Previously,
applications were randomly assigned to different groups. Each group had
its own contingent of screeners. Managers of these different groups did
not compare their cases, and as such, screeners work from group to group
was inconsistent. In 2003-2004 when: group was created, it
centralized the screening function.

The intent of the screening group was to always close a complete case.
This means that the application is complete, and meets all of the necessary
requirements. This is called a merit close. screeners put all
applications into one of four “buckets” or categories. The first bucket is
the incomplete bucket. This accounts for about 5% of all applicationms.
This means that the application is missing required documentation. These
applicatio X ck to processing, which then kicks them back to the
applicant.i Ls the head of processing, which is located in the
Cincinnati area. The second bucket is the merit close bucket. These
cases make up approximately 35% of all applications. These cases meet the
requirements based on the application received, and the organization is
approved for 501(c) status and the application is closed out. The third
bucket is the intermediate bucket or accelerated processing, which means
there are a few issues that need further development, but nothing major.
This bucket makes up about 50% of the applications. The final bucket that
the rest of the applications fall into is the full development case
bucket. These cases have potential issues with the application criteria.

No applications are ever fully denied out of the screening group. They
are either incomplete, approved or need development to some degree,

[:::;:::}orked wit] to develop the bucketing system
approach to screening applications. Initislly there were only two buckeis,

merit close or put the case into inventory[::::::::]oziginally called this
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the Red Flag group, but it later was changed to the bucketing system.
However, with the two bucketing system, less experienced screeners were
sending most of the applications to inventory.

:I;;roup screens all 501(c) applications received by the IRS,
regardless of whether they are 501{c)3, 4, 5, 6 etc. Therefore his group

typically reviews 4,000-5,000 applications each month. This breaks down to
about 20-25 applications per screener per day.l group is made up
of three GS 13 screeners and around seven to nine GS screeners. The
screening group needs stffffff:fgreeners because of the risk involved in

approving applications. efines risk as severe jeopardy to the
government. This could be financial risk or issue development. 8ince
merit close approvals axe based solely on the application and nothing else,
screenexs always have some risk that they may approve an applications that
should not be approved for reasons that are not apparent in the
application. This could create issues in the future or can cause financial
loss to the government. BExperienced screeners are more willing to take on
this risk. [f:::::]came up with a check sheet on risk for his screeners,

There are two things that customers can do that s different than the
noxmal process. Customers can withdraw their application, which often
happens when revenue rulings are pointed out that address specific issues
which are relevant to the customer. Secondly, customers can get a group
ruling, which means that when the details about the group are appxroved, any
customers who apply under the group heading will receive the same treatment
and be approved automatically. These customers do not need to go through
screeners again. The best example for this group ruling scenario is the
Catholic Church.

were two
other screeners in the gxoupl Iheld monthly group mestings.

ptiority was to always insure that his screeners had work. He
would electronically assign cases to each screener. He did not typically
review his screeners’ cases unless ha noted some inefficiency in their
work.[:::::::]asked his personnel to track daily what buckets they used and
how much time they spent on the cases calculated the time spent on
each case by his screeners, and found that the average time spent on each
case was .4 of an hour. Although all merit closures have to be approved by
him in oxder for them to move on { a system requirement), he did not
usually review them due to the heavy volume. Quality Assurance would
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review random selections of cases. [:::::::]screeners always had good
quality scores which were given on a quarterly basis. [::::f::::::jwas in
Quality Assurance. '

Accoxding to the Internal Revenhue Manuel (IRM), screeners have five
days to screen a case. Inefficiency is the primary reason asg to why there
might be a backlog of cases. 8 cases need to be assigned within
30 days of their control date.[f%:ffffjaimed for getting cases assigned to
his screeners in 14 days.

Once applications were placed in one of the three non-approval buckets,
it was tagged in the system. Specific issues that applications may have
had could include technical issues that would dictate which group needed to
review the applications. These review groups were not just located in
Cincinnati, but rather they were located all over the country, to include
Atlanta, Dallas, Chicago, and Baltimore. 8Since the IRS wanted cases
treated consistently, cases would be farmed out to these specialty groups.
Cases were sub-designated to these groups via system categories they were
placed in by the screeners,

In 2010,[::;:::]reported to[ﬁ who was located in El
Monte, California. She did not have a background in EO, rather her

expertise was in Benefit Plans. But when the two sections were merged, the
_area she was put in charge of was exclusively EO. She retired in Decembexr
veral ople wi t, to include

) The managerial
structure in Cincinnati was as followsi Pes the Directox/Program
Managerl | was the Area Manager Tor cthe group[::::::]was in.
l lwas the Area Manager for the other area. 8he has since
retiredl ireported to HOLLY PAZ, EO Director of Determinations, who
was located in Washington, D.C, 8he reported to LOIS LERNER, Director of
Exempt Organizations, also in Washington, D.C. EO is made up of two
entities, Determinations and Examinations. EO is one of three entities
that makes up the Tax Exempt section of the IRS. The other two are

Employee Plans and Government Entities. JOE GRANT was the Acting
Commissioner of the Tax Exempt section.

EO Technical was a group in Washington D.C. made up of attorneys with
experience in EO. They would prepare for Congressional matters, develop
rules and procedures, and provide training to IRS employees. PAZ was the
head of EO Technical fxom 2010-2012. | Jwould call EO Technical
directly when he was a revenue agent. n ook over in 2003/2004,
she enforced the chain of command, so vould elevate technical issues
that he had up the chain was not given specific guidance on what
to elevate. If did not know the answer to a screeners question, or
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it was an emerging issue (something they had not_seen before), he would
elevate it cd[f::f::::::]who would elevate it to[::::::f]

In February 2010, one of [::::::] screeners, Icéme into
The case was for a 501{c) {4)
name said it was the first case like

it he had seen and that he could not approve it because it had some
issves. 501(c){4) organizations can do political activity, but it cannot
be its primary activity. application did not say what percentage of
its activity was political. A éercentage is needed to approve or
disapprove based on this primary designation.

nwE;:;:;:::Fxperience, management chains in the IRS want to be

notified o ssues and do not want to be embarrassed. He has seen

situations in the past where things came back around without notification -1
up the chain, and that was seen as an issue. He then became a stickler foy,g -2,3
notifying up the chain of command. Since his group might end up with a b7C -2,
number of similar cases, and since he wanted consistency in application
screening, this had the possibility of being an emerging issue. He then

elevated it td Juho then elevated it to nd who then

elevated it to PAZ.| ktated that the[::::kase rested on its own

facrts, and it needed development.

In an e-mail dated PFebruary 25, 2010 (71-000010 follows
up on a conversation with| lunderstood use of the
term “high profile” in reference to the case to mean that the case could
generate issues within the press since the Tea Party was freguently in the
press. An issue could be, for example, if say a denial was given when it
should not be. He wanted to make sure it was given appropriate treatment.
jras aware at the time of what the Tea Party was from what he saw on
the news. That did not make a difference to him considers himself
a conservative Republican, but that does not have any bearing on his job.

would tell his screener agents about any issues that were
elevated. came back to him later and said he had identified ten
other cases f Washington (EOQ Technical) wanted to
see these other cases was told no, they did.not[::::f:::]was told

to hold these cases in TEDS in his group number.

In March/April 2010 Group 7822 was designated as the group to receive
these Tea Party casesE:vas the Group Manager of Group 7822. All
of th ssigned to a reviewer named | | at a later
pointi |became the Group Manager andl |took over as the
reviewer] Fent these cases to the full development bucket. His

group continued to screen cases as before: if the& were merit closed or )
incomplete, send them to those buckets. Cases needing development were now
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sent to group 7822 oes not know if there were any similar cases

that were merit closed at the time[::::::::]told screeners on any case to
air on the side of caution. He never directed his people to inventory all
cases that mentioned Tea Party. He emphasized. screen the case, then bucket
it. He does not remember providing any specific guidance on identifying
Tea Party specific cases. The focus was on social welfare organizations
doing political activity. )

In an e-mail chain dated April 1, 2010 {71-000015-16)]

refers to doing a SCR on these cases. SCR stands for Sensitive Case

Reports. ever prepared SCR's or received reports on them. SCR's
were created by group managers (likel Iorl lwas an
acting manager in EO Technical.l | who was alsc on the e-mail

chain, was a technician in EO Technical. Both|

were based in Washington, D.C. PAz] | two cases sent to EO Technical
{the other beingl |a 501(c)(3)‘ |did not know why
BEO Technical did not want the other cases as well. He guesses they did not
want more cases to work.

In an r—mgil gniin from late April 2010(71-000024-25), the cases are
moved from *75” (the number his group used for inventory} to Group
7822. As far a4 has concerned, out of sight, out of mind. He did
not follow yp Q? the cases. This e-mail chain included

managexr in processing support) and who was a

manager and 15 now a line revenuve agent.

I |workjd in Washington D.C. and recently retired[::::::::boes

not know if is a nickname.

From the March/April 2010 timeframe until June/July ZOlIEdoes
not remember addressing any Tea Pa an e-mail dated June 2,
2011 _(71-000047-49) fromr___ltoi |requested that[ ]
send the criteria screeners used to label a case a “tea party

case as surprised by this e-mail because he did not have any
conversations about Tea Party issues leading up to this e-mail exchange.

In a separate e-mail chain dated June 2, 2011 (71—QQQ022—93):
asked his experienced screeners to put forth
what issues, not criterxia, they were seeing, not using, in tea party
cases. He accumulated these and forwarded them tc[::ff::::]ﬂe was asking

what his screeners were finding, not what they were using to screen cases.

| Inever provided general criteria to his screeners to use to
identify issueq |did not look at the BOLO (Be on the Lookout)
spreadsheet, nor did he provide ths spreadsheet to his screeners. He did
not think his screeners would have the time to use the BOLO, His view was
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that the screeners should just send further development cases that needed
consistent treatment to Group 7822. Group 7822 was the consistency group
a ured consistent treatment for these types of groups. told
[ff:f:ffjthis, and agreed that they did nof consider the screeners
when developing the BQLO spreadsheet.

In the Minutes of Group Meeting ~ Group 7838 , dated August 17, 2011
(71-000056-~-59), the Miscellaneous Items secti that all advocacy
and BOLO cases should go to:j group. [:::Fever mandated that
his screeners had to use the BOLO, in fact he wan creeners to
stop working and bring up BOLO issues all the time did not have
the time to deal with each time a screener brought up a2 BOLO issue. The
BOLO often people to bring possible BOLO cases to their manager’'s
attention. old his screeners to forward them to Group 7822 for
consistent treatment. Gr ay divide these BOLO cases up and send
them elsewhere as needed. id not write the minutes for this
meeting. This Miscellaneous Item was not mentioned because he wanted
different treatment of these cases than anything done previously, he was

just emphasizing that the cases that needed development should be sent to
Group 7822,

The BOLO spreadsheet was set up a while before all of this stuff began
in 2010. Prior to the BOLO, emails were used to track issnes to look out
sequently people would have to keep and track their emails.
I concern was that screeners spent too much time following
nstructions on the BOLO list instead of sending cases to Group 7822 if
they needed further development, which wasted time and stopped the
process. Group 7822 acted as the catch-all consistency group, and was the

specific group for advocacy. Other specialty groups were also set up for
consistency or specific issues.

For example TAG 18 was a group that was set up forl

l Jwhich had set up for automatic exemption,
much like the group ruling for th i hurch, However it came to the
IRS’ attention that many of these did not actually exist, they
were just an address. Since the cases are approved strictly on just the
application, they would not catch this fraud without further review, so
cases of this type were sent to TAG 18,

ACORN cases (listed on the BOLO) are not similar to the Tea Party
cases. ACORN was abusive in its practices, and went to a TAG group, not
advocacy. TAG stands for Touch and Go. TAG groups are used for fraudulent
issues, not consistency groups. There were cases where political libexal
groups were categorized in TEDS as advocacy groups, but[f::f::jwas not sure
who they were. : '
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An e-mail dated July 5, 2011 (71-000050) was sent tol Ifroﬂ |
with the subject: “EW: Eméiging Issue Cases.” | Irefers to the
Washington Office putting together a document for recommended actions for

, i ’ b6 -2,3
working these cases. evtf:fif:fff]documen as referrin b7C -2,3
[fg‘_hu;_iz_unTld be intended for roup regardless, notl I
was staff assistant. was a Manager,
tated there were no time constraints on EO Technical, and therefore

was not surprised that no guidance had been issued in over a year and half
from when the cases were first brought to the attention of management.

The TEDS system can trace the history of a case and.has a reporting
function. A report was created analyzing all 501(c) (4) organizations., In
TEDS, the name Tes Party was the tag used to identify the cases, but b6 -2,3
advocacy was the issue for the identification. b7C -2,3

In an e-mail dated September 12, 2012 (71-000033-34), from| ____ Jto
four buckets are used to describe statistics rel dvocacy
cases. These buckets are not the same buckets used by screening
group.

In an e-mail dated May 10, 2012(71-000064) from[ _ Jwith subject:
“F¥: Advocacy Cases — Next Steps -~ UPDATE”, she states that she spoke with
PAZ regarding the advocacy team, training etc. and then provides tle update
which includes a list of people participating in the training. This e-mail

: . s s . b6 -2,3

was the first t:&il_a#eard about a group or training to deal with p7C -2,3
advocacy groups was asked to speak ‘the firxst day of the training
about how advocacy/Tea Party identification started]
[:::::::kalked about other issues they were identifying{ had heard
there was an internal IRS investigation that had started prior to this
meeting oes not know why it started. He felt like the meeting
was a fact nding meeting. He could tell something was going on, but NAN
MARKS was very positive during the training. MARKS was the Senlor
Technical Advisor to JOE GRANT, the Commissioner over Tax Exemp
did not participate in the training after he spoke. The meeting 0
change anything he was doing in screening.

sury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) talked to
or about an hour in an interview in August 2012 for an aundit, bé -2
did not think anything was a serious issue out of this meeting. The b7c -2
first timel Fealized something serious was going on was when he heard
LERNER’'S speech at a _news conference in 2013 around the time of the release
of the audit report oes not know of any type of cover up or any
destruction of documents.l Pever told his people what to say in

14-cv-1239-FBI-8
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regards to these issues and nobody had ever told him what to say. He did
not destroy documents, he never instructed others to destroy documents, and
he never ordéred people to cooperate in the investigation.
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l ] date of birth| - | social Security account b6 -2,3,4
number | Fesidence address| | b7c -2,3,4
[ ] office telephone | as interviewed at the Cincinnati. :
PRI office. Also present d were Department of Justice ;
(®)6), 7XC) Attorneys and and Treasury Inspector . ;
*per CRM General for Tax Administration (TIGTA} Special Agent| | During !
the interview, documents were shown to and hereafter those documents

will be referred to by their respective bates numbers and copies will be

maintained in the 1A section of the case file., A After being advised of the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
rovided the following information:

b6 -2,3

has been the Manager over | | in Exempt
b7C -2,3

Organizations (EO) Determinations since 2003. She started with the IRS in
and became a revenue agent in 1881. She was an EO Group Manager from

1898 to 2003. [:::::]has a little[:::::::]experience, but no

reports to the Director of Rulings and Agreements. ROB CHOI used to be the

Director, then it became HOLLY PAZ, and when PAZ wasl |it

was[::::::::::] KAREN SCHILLER is the current acting Director who replaced
PAZ. Co

QA’s responsibility is to review the Determinations Program. This is
comprised of three components. The first is the Sample Review Program.
This is done with the computer system where a random sample of closed cases
is reviewed. The statistics based off of these reviews are then sent to
the Commissioner for review. These cases are completed quarterly. The
second component is the Mandatory Review Program. These reviews are
designated per the Internal Revenue Manuel (IRM). The mandatory reviews
are usually complex cases, sensitive cases, as well as all denials. These
cases should be done within five days. The last component is the Special
Review Program which includes special or separate reviews. Before
everything was stopped regarding advocacy cases, QA was conducting a
Special Review of advocacy cases but only made it through “bucket” 1,
otherwise known as merit closed cases.
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The computer system in the Sample Review Program, the Employee Plan and
Exempt Organization Determination System (EDS), will generate a random
sample for review. The review is based on attributes in the case files,
and the sample generated is 1200 cases a year, but that will be cut down to
about 400 cases. has seven Grade 13 revenue agents working for her.

They include
| land] [ Most people are on three year
assignments to QAJI hs the only permanently assigned agent. Since
most people are on a rotation they get on the job training. They do need a
background in working cases, but they do not need special training.
Everyone pulls cases from case inventory and cases are assigned on a first
in, first out basis. If a QA reviewer was involved in the original case,
he or she will not be involved in the QA review. For every case that is
reviewed in QA, EDS prints a report that identifies when and where cases
went, and what steps that case took.

I be -2,3
b7C -2,3

Every QA review requires[:::::::]signature. All denial letters are b6 -2
published in a redacted form, so she reviews them even more closely.: b7C -2
has limited interaction with IRS personnel in Washington, D.C. in the
normal course of her job. She might contact them if a case needs to be
elevated for awareness, or a case needs to be sent to EO Technical, or if
her function is being reviewed. Most of her day to day work is routine
manager responsibilities and working with her staff. On one occasion she
flow charted the application process with three people from EO Technical to
identify important measurements.

Cases go to Processing first, where they process the payment and input
the case into the EDS and TEDS systems. An agent regquests cases from
Processing, and has them assigned to him or her. The agent then screens
the cases. The agent tries to merit close cases in the screening stage if
possible. If this happens, then they prepare a worksheet and a clerk would
then prepare a letter, send it, and close out the applicaticn. This is
considered putting the case in the first ‘bucket.’ Intermediate
processing, also called advanced processing, is used where a few additional
things are missing from the application. This is considered the second
bucket. The third bucket is full development.

A political sensitive case should go to full development even if it
looks complete. CHOI issued a memo in 2010 saying that political sensitive b6 -2,3
cases should not be cleosed in screening and should be sent to full b7C -2,3
development[ __ Jagreed to provide a copy of this memo which will be
maintained in the 1A section of the case file). This would cause the case
to be put into general inventory and then reviewed based on case grade.
Politically sensitive groups are outlined in the IRM section 7.20.5.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO o
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Regarding the history of the BOLO spreadsheet[::::::]recalled that
there was a time when agents needed an informal process to identify certain
types of cases. The best example to use is credit counseling cases. There bé -2,3
was abuse in these applications and in one instance 200 applications were p7¢ -2,3
filed by one person. There needed to be a way to let people working cases
know to look for these cookie cutter type applications.| | a
managexr at the time, tasked screeners to come up with a way to track this
type of information. One screener in particulaxj Ikept a
spreadsheet and came up with the name TAG (Touch and Go)} for it. This
spreadsheet had what to loock for and then what to do with it. Credit
counseling cases were sent t group since he had a fraud
background. This began the speclalizations of certain groups receiving
certain types of cases. As new things came in the door more areas were
identified. '

ould e-mail the Group Manager with issues she thought might be b6 -2,3
added to the BOLO list. She understood from what she had seen that the b7c -2,3
Group Managexr would add things to the list.E::::::]did not look at the BOLO
often. The agent in charge of the list changed frequently. sShe is not
sure if any issues she raised were ever put on the list. She would send
e-mails to| |and lon stuff to watch for. Most
stuff on the list was from Cincinnati, but some stuff like newspapers and
medical marijuana were put on the list by Washington. IRM section 7.20.6
covers the BOLO.

If[:::::]had updates or changes for the section of the IRM that she is b6 -2,3
responsible for, she would send them tol| lin Washington. He b7C -2,3
would then send them out for comment and then they would be reviewed and
then become part of the IRM.

Asg part of the QA process, reviewers will look to see whether the ROLO
and OFAC list were checked as part of the casework, Initially they had a
lot of errors where people did not check the BOLO. Screeners then came up
with a checklist that included checking the BOLO as one of the steps. Scme
specialists probably read this to mean that if a type of case is on the
BOLO then send it to the appropriate group for development regardless of
whether the case could be merit closed in screening.

| ktopped[:::::]in the hall one time and wanted her opinion b6 -2,3
on Tea Party cases. She recommended he ccntact EQ Technical., She knew b7Cc -2,3
that the Tea Party was in the news and he would want to elevate the issue,
She might have reminded him about the mandatory elevation category. Tea
Party cases would probably fall into the mandatory review category because
of the political nature., CHOI's memo spelled out political activities like
voter education, voter registration and pclitical host committees,

UNCLASSIFIED//FODO .
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EO is often in the news so most agents pay attention to the news., Most !

i
|
282B-WF-2896615 . 2
H
i
i

agents and managers would know what the Tea Party was. IRM section 1.54 b6 -2,3
requires people to elevate issues through the management chain. Several b7C 72'3
months after | conversation wit was on vacation and :

Jwas acting in her place. BSome Tea PArty cases came Lo QA.
eviewed them and noticed that in the file there was correspondence
'notlng the cases were coordinated with EQ Technical, therefore it was not
appropriate for QA to review them then. These cases would eventually be
subject to mandatory review and were probably approval case closures.

In May 2012 there was a big bucketing of Tea Party advocacy cases.
as asked to provide two of her revenue agents as reviewers. This b6 -2
bucketing process was not just Tea Party cases. b7C -2

In January 2012 a progressive case came to her group because of a
denial close. She raised it to PAZ. PAZ asked for a draft denial letter
to be sent to Washington via e-mail. Washington then told them to hold up
and do not send the letter.[:::::::kelt this was unusual. She got three
other similar cases in March/April 2012, but they were not labeled as »
advocacy cases. In August 2012, Washington said some of the denial letters b6 -2,3
looked good but do not send them. Eventually the cases were sent back from p7C -2,3
QA to the groups in which they were originally worked[:::::::kalt the :
length of time this took was unusual and the approving of the letters but
not sending them was unusual as well., PAZ gave her the impression that
Washington wanted to make sure the denial letters were consistent.

nd here the people from EC Technical who came back
to nd said they agreed to the denials. PAZ would have been the
person telling[:::::]zo hold out on sending them.

In an e-mail chain from June to September 2012 (bates 37 to 39
documents her follow up on these progressive cases that started with the
first case she received in January 2012. She recalls leaving[::::]a
telephone message during this exchange. She felt the delay was ridiculous

and that no reason given to her to explain the delay was reasonable. b6 -2,3
Taxpayers were complaining to specialists, who were then complaining as to p7C -2,3
why their cases were being held by QA{:::::::]had a_couple of calls with

PAZ about these cases in addition toc the e-mails was frustrated by

the whole delay around these cases. To her it seemed like Washington was
afraid to make a decision and the consequences of publicly making that

decision.
kad not had a lot of prior interaction with PAZ. felt b6 -2,3
PAZ"TS decisions and feedback were slower than her previous boss, CHOL. PAZ b7¢C f2,3

had tax law experience. Sometimes decisions were delayed because PAZ was
waiting on LOIS LERNER,

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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as shown an e-mail dated May 10, 2012 from (bates 64 to
65). Prior to this e-mail she had received an e-mail from PAZ telling her
that PAZ was putting a team together for this advocacy bucket project. She
needed twc people from QA. One of the people :selected wa

|is one her best reviewers. Prior to coming to QA, bé -é,s

was the first determinations specialist to get the Tea Party b7C -2,3
cases. PAZ tookl Ioff the team however, so ended up. assigning
| Jand| JThe opening session of the training referred to in the

e-mail was where PAZ and NAN MARKS met with agents on how to work cases.
MARKS was the Senior Technical Advisor to Commissioner JOE GRANT. MARKS
opened with a comment about how the TIGTA investigation was going on and
how EO Technical had let the specialists down. She also discussed that
this group was created to help start moving inventory and promised guidance
and supportl elieves that| |
1 | and several others were there for this meeting.

| bf EO Technical was one of the main people to provide

trfaining. The guidance given made sense to[::::::]but did not explain the
delay in receiving it.

had a meeting with MARKS and PAZ about doing special reviews of b6 -2,3
bucketing cases. Basically her group was to re-screen advocacy cases that b7C -2,3
fell into bucket one, merit closures.| |had| Praft a checklist

based on certain criteria and whether the decision was appropriate. These
reviews started right after the training. Reports were issued on these
bucket one reviews.

The training was a hands-on reviewing of cases where specialists had a
bucketing sheet to work off of. People from EQ Technical worked with the
specialists. If two people agreed that a case should be in bucket one, it
was moved tc QA for review. If they disagreed, then it was moved to a
reconciliation process between the two specialists. If an agreement could
not be made then, it was moved up to[_____ Jfor final review. broup bé -2,3
moved through bucket one cases and did not find a lot of problems. She b7C -2,3
assumed the approval letters went out. group then started
reviewing bucket two cases, which were cases that needed minimal
development. Group managers would make selections for random reviews of
cases from these buckets two and three and send to QA.£::::::::]group would
have seen all cases in bucket four regardless, as all denials are reviewed
by QA. QA started reviewing letters in the casé file for appropriateness
after the May 2012 bucketing exercise.

The political advocacy description on the BOLO was changed at some
peoint to significant political campaign intervention. The terminology

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 14-cv-1239-FBI-14
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probably caused some cases tc go into the advocacy bucket that should not
have. [fi::::kelt a lot of lower-level agents did not have training or
experience in this. ‘

[:::::]was not interviewed by the TIGTA auditors. Some feople seemed b6 -2,3

worried about what to expect in the audit process. seemed b7C -2,3
concerned about getting thrown under the bus.

was shown a copy of an e-mail from[:::::::]dated July 26, 2012

{bates 62 to 63). The EO Determinations section of the IRS was big on the b6 -2,3
chain of command. BSince was on this list of people to be b7Cc -2,3
interviewed by the auditors was on the “Cc:” line since managers

were always “Cc:’d” when their employees were included in an e-mail.
tol o tell the truthl Idid not tell| |what to say,
nor was irected on what to say tol I

| as shocked by LERNER'’s press conference in May 2013 even though
she knew about the audit. The TIGTA report was to be issued soon after. b6 -2
called PAZ from home when employees called her concerned about being pIC -2
portrayed as rogue agents in the news. She asked PAZ if a media person in
the IRS would be making a statement. PAZ said LERNER did the press
conference before the report to lessen the blow of the report[f::::::]asked
her how te handle the media, as they were showing up at the door steps of
employees and calling employees at home.

staff has a training cooxdinator[:::::::]used to .conduct new b6 -2,3
hire training. During this training referred to as Phase 1 res are b7C f213
taught about not allowing personal beliefs to affect cases. ecalled

a continuing professional education {(CPE) training on heightened awareness
being given in the summer of 2010 byl Jand| |
where Tea Party and Acorn cases were discussed.

Discussing politics was not part of the office culture in EO. They do
not review cases on the views of the organizations, but on the tax law. :
[::;::]is not aware of any targeting of 501(c) applications based on b6 -2
political viewpoints. She does not think anyone was targeted: they were b7C -2
trying to handle inventory. The Tea Party designation looks bad, :
especially since progressive cases were not included in these categories,
as that would show balance since the focus right now is on the Tea Party
issue.[::::::]did not get the feeling that this was because it was Tea
Party as opposed to progressive, but because Tea Party was where the “fire”
was.E::::::]asked why progressive cases were not segregated similar to the
Tea Party cases, but she did not get any satisfactory answers. When QA did
the bucket one reviews, they saw all types of cases, not just Tea Party

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUC _
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Continuation of FD-302of Interview of | |
cases. ever heard anybody, including PAZ or LERNER, say anything
negative about the Tea Party. as surprised that no one has ever
contacted her regarding the Tea Party issue before.

,On 07/09/2013 .Pnge 7 of 7 b6 -2
b7C -2
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FEDERAL TAXPAYER INFORMATION

Do not disseminate or use except as authorized by 26 U.S.C. 6103.

| |date of birth (DOB)I | social Security account

number | residence addres§]

was interviewed at the law firm of Bredholf and Kaiser P.L.L.C, 801

15th Street , DC  20005. attorneys, | 1
| land were present for the interview.

Also present
(®)6). (7YC) for the interview were U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys_
per CRM

and , and Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent (SA)I IMultiple documents
were shown to by the interview team during his interview and are
identified below by their corresponding bates numbers. After being advised
of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the intexrview
and advised by SA[______ ]that he was authorized to discuss 26 United

States Code Section 6103 taxpayer information[:::::]provided the following

information:

has a management background. He earned a degree from |

He is originally from | He worked as

a tax examiner with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in Covington, KY
fronl[::::]through 1996. 1In 1996 he began werking as a Revenue Agent in
Bxempt Organizations (EO). He became a grade 13 Internal Revenue Agent in
April or May of 2010.

[::::]began in EO working full development cases. He worked on the call
site. At times, he worked as Acting Management training new people. He
later went to Determinations and did development and screening work. He
has been in Group 7823 since May 2010. In approximately July through
November of last year, he served 120 days as Group Manager of| |

He is one of two to three grade 13 employees in the group. His supervisor
is] |

| Jfirst became involved in working Tea Party cases in October 2010
whenl__I kot a new job and her Tea Party cases were reassigned to
him. was his supervisor.l JAgent assigned
to work auto revocation cases. Prior to being assigned the Tea Party

File# 282B~WF-2896615 . Dasdrafled 08/01/2013
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ils contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

Investigationon  07/298/2013 5 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)
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cases, he spent 100% of his time working auto revocation cases. He b6;—2
received a few 100 auto revocation cases per week. When the auto b7C -2
revocation process began, approximately 250,000 cases were immediately !
revoked. Approximately 50,000 cases per week were revoked after that.

[::::]conducted the secondary screening of cases over three years old. He

would either close the cases or send them to Development.

[:::::::]provided the Tea party cases to[::::]and told him they were b6 -2,3
awaiting guidance from DC on how to conduct the cases, received b7c 72'3
between 50 and 100 existing Tea Party cases from Approximately 12 i

of those cases had development letters in them.

[_——Jhad been working with Jin DC] has supposed to b6 -2,3

be providing them guidance on how to work the cases.| fsent] | 2} b7C f2'3
few sample development letters and provided him with a short briefing on
the cases as told by[:::::::]to hold the cases and if applicants ;

called for a status update, he should tell them their cases were under
review. He received additional new cases over the next year. If a new Tea
Party case came in,[:::::]would log it on the "Be on the Lookout”

{BOLO} list and spreadsheet.

calledl a few times to see when the guidance for working the b6 -2,3
Tea Party cases would be issued. After that time, he let his management b7c -2,3
chain address the issue. :

[::::]was tasked to do one development letter in 2011 or 2012. He wrote

'this letter a week before TIGTA camerig_gng_ggngggggﬂ interviews. The ;
applicant was | |from the group.[ Jwas a b3 -1

former IRS employee who had retired from| Pepartment and went to work b6 ~-2,3
for the Tea Party |did not consult any guidance when drafting this b7C -2,3
letter. elieves the letter was approved. The applicant answered the

letter E;E[:::ﬁijnas able to recommend approval. No other development

letters were going out at that time because they were awaiting guidance
from DC on whether the Tea Party groups were exempt or not.

In the l4-month period whed[::::]had the cases, he would ask for
updates on guidance and was told they were still waiting on DC. He recalls
receiving emails with contradictory guidance on whether the 501 {(c) (3) or
501 (c) (4) cases should be denied . It was his understanding that a team
would come and work the Tea Party cases when the guidance was provided. {
When he received the cases and they met the criteria on the BOLO, he would b6 -é,s
log them in. He received daily or weekly calls from applicants on the b7Cc -2,3
status of their applications. anq - Iboth wanted to move '
the Tea Party cases forward»[f::::]ﬁgﬁJfrustrate . Nobody told him
directly where the delay was in resolving the Tea Party issue. DC is like
a black hole. He does not know who would have made the decision on the Tea

14-cv-1239-FBI-18
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Party cases, but[:::::hould not have had the final call;[:::::]saw similar
delays on credit counseling cases. b6 -2,3
b7c -2,3
Some of the applicants did not do the best job of describing activities
and purposes. He did not know how to gauge their political activity.

as assigned the Tea Party cases until they were assigned to[::::::]

in 10/2010. While he was assigned the Tea Party cases[::::]spent the

entire time working a large number of auto revocation cases. The only work
he did on the Tea Party cases was taking telephone calls from applicants
seeking status updates. In approximately 09/2010 ox 10/2010[:f%i:has
tasked with completing the BOLO list.[ Faught him what to do.
He would cut and paste information onto the list from items that were sent
to him by management. It would take him approximately an hour to complete
the BOLO list about once a month. BOLOs were only sent out whenever there
was something new and a BOLO was sent out to discuss the change.

Management would send him an e-mail with a characterization of the case.
He would take the facts and add them to the issue description on the BOLO.
He would forward the BOLO to[_______ Jwho approved it.[::f::]had the BOLO
list responsibility until July 2012 when he requested that someone else be
given the assignment. He later received the assignment back until the time
when the tasking was terminated.

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

The e-mail from Idated 09/22/2011 and the attached spreadsheet
(71-000077 — 71-000080} 1s an example of how he sent out the BOLOs. He b6 -2,3
does not know whether[  Jforwarded the BOLOs to anyone else for b7C -2,3
approval, but at some point, HOLLY PAZ sent out an e-mail that she needed
to approve the BOLOs.

E:::::bid not respond to an e-mail from[::::]on 06/08/2011 requesting

information on how cases on the screening lists were identified as

political. (GOV-EMAILS-000057 - GOV-EMAILS-000059) [ ]followed protocol b6 -2,3
and went through his management. He forwarded the e-mail to[::::::fjand p7C -2,3
said he would letzrespond.::jhas not had conversations with

bout this issue since late 2010. He did not have any interaction

with egarding this e—mail.E::::::pas surprised when he received the
e-mail from' Pecause he had not heard from him in a while.[:::::]just
followed instructions on the BOLO when working these cases,

[::::]has heard the name She is in DC, but he b6 -2,3
does not know what she does!.r-_ﬁi—s—t—héjmanager of the Technical b7C -2,3
Unit in DC. He may have come to Cincinnati in the early 2000s as a

trainer.

received an e-mail from| Jon 07/05/2011
(GOV-EMAILS~000064 -~ GOV-EMAILS-000065) referencing the change from "tea

14-cv-1239-FBI-19
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party cases" to "advocacy orgs™ on the BOLO 1ist.| Iwas copied
on the e-mail, but does not believe she was his manager at the time. b6 -2,3
He believes| Jwas his manager. Before[:::::f:]e—mail was sent b7Cc -2,3
out, senior management had a meeting during which they changed the language
on the BOLO from Tea Party. oes not specifically recall any

discussions regarding the change to the BOLO prior to receiving]| |
e-mail. He received an e-mail instructing him not to attend the meeting
that was held by senior management a few days prior tc 07/05/2011.

After the BOLO changed, they received more cases. The BOLO was more
general, so his group received cases advocating for anything, for example
no kill shelters. He advised[:::::::]of'this trend. He would approve b6 -2,3
these types of cases on merit because he knew they would not put the cases b7C -2,3
in the advocacy inventory since they did not involve political campaign
activities. The advocacy inventory should include organizations who are
lebbying for political issues and are involved in potential political
campaign activity. The also received more cases that fit what they were
trying to capture. They received more cases on less conservative groups.

They had a workshop in June in which they received more guidance on
advocacy issues. Sometime in early 2012, they had a quick stand up meeting
to discuss the current criteria for the BOLO with and| | They b6 -2,3
brainstormed about the issue and shortly afterward, eceived an e-mail b7C -2,3
fromr-___-_-Tsayin they needed to update the BOLO. The updated BOLO was
attached tol g--.le—mail and was ready for dissemination. After the
updatel Inoted a decrease in the volume of cases that were improperly
routed to his group.

1t was a happy day whenl has transferred to the group and was
assigned:::::::]advocacy caseload. | Jhad a-group of other agents who
were going to assist him in processing the cases. was now working
solely on auto revocations and was given no additional responsibilities.
was happy because he had been receiving telephone calls from

applicants and could not tell them anything except that their cases were
under review, He attended the initial meeting with the group, but then
was ready to back away.

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

The entire time he was coordinator of the Tea Party cases' Pid not
receive any guidance from DC. Everyone who was a coordinator when the
development letters were sent out was later removed from cCovering those
issues, including was later pulled back to review the cases as b6 -2,3
N a secondary screener. During the period of July 2012 through November b7Cc -2,3
2012{::::::Pas an Acting Manager and did not screen.

[::::]and.others were sent an e-mail by Ion 04/04/2012

14-cv-1239-FBI-20
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regarding an extension letter developed by DC to be issued to the advocacy
organizations who applied for {c) {3} status. (GOV-EMAILS~000298 -
GOV-EMATILS-000302). He does not know why he was copied on this e-mail,
because he was not doing any work related to advocacy organizations during
this time period. ' '

[::::]attended a.meeting before the TIGTA audit in which Tea Party cases
and BOLO criteria were discussed. Examples were forwarded to the group and
they were asked what they would do to address them. Other attendees were

| BOLLY PAZ and

others from headquarters.| [stated he has not met] |

There was a three week training session in May 2012 after the

development letters went out. This training occurred after| kna]
were no longer involved in the process. He was probably told about the
training by Jwas not really upset about the concerns that

were raised regarding the letters. He did not write development letters
and did not know where the questions on the letters originated. He was
concerned that someone would be blaming him for any problems with the
letters, but he was not involved with the letters. He did not read the
development letters that went out. He saw something in the news about a
letter to Liberty something in Ohio. The report in the news said the
letter was asking the applicant about who was on their board of directors.
The applicant was complaining that the question was in the lettexr, but
that question is a part of the application.

After[::::]was pulled off the advocacy casesj |was asked to
maintain the spreadsheet. In a 03/12/2012 e-mail tol lprovided
the numbers of total advocacy cases that had been bucketed, per a request

that had originated with PAZ (71-000033 -~ 71-000035)}. He was nct
bucketing at this time, but was still maintaining the spreadsheet. Pecple
came to him for the statistics.[:::::]is aware that a group from DC came to
Cincinnati for three weeks to do a bucketing exercise, but that was after
told him he was not to be involved in bucketing anymore. To answer
a question posed to him in an e~mail from about the status of
unassigned advocacy cases (71—000061)[:::55555553 obtain the information
from the spreadsheet under a list of 51's. -Over time, he received more
frequent regquests for this information. Pecple on the advocacy team were
required to provide him weekly updates after people from DC want to

. Cincinnati and the bad publicity took place.

E:::]does not recall ever seeing the "Advocacy Organizations Guide”
Sheet (GOV-EMAILS~00003%9% ~ GOV~-EMAILS-000110), nor the "Triage Worksheet"”
(GOV-EMAILS-000330}, nor the "Script - Phone Calls to Favorable Advocacy
Org Cases With Outstanding Development Letter™ (GOV-EMAILS-~000339). He
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does recall a phone script with instructions for an organization who had :
applied for either a (c)(3) or (c){4) exemption, but would fit better under b6 -2

the other section[____ Jould give them the best possible code section to b7C -2
use. .

Since the Tea Party issue arose in 2010[::::::Pid not witness
intentional delays because of an applicant's political affiliation. He did
not witness intentional discrimination because of an applicant's political
affiliaticn. He is not aware of anyone being told to lie if asked b6 -2
questions by federal investigators. After the audit report was released in b7Cc -2
05/14/2013, he did not witness anyone concealing or destroying documents or
covering up information. He received a preservation notice and retained
the relevant documentation.

' Popes it is clear that Cincinnati asked for guidance and was
awaliting DC's reply. He did not like when LOIS LERNER dropped a bomb on b6 -2
them. He was not surprised that it happened, and that is why he kept his p7C -2
emails. He did not know what kind of leader she was. He never met her. i

He was upset because she used Cincinnati as a scapegoat and threw them

under the bus.

[:;::]met PAZ during the TIGTA audit when the group came to Cincinnati

from DC. She was present for his interview with TIGTA. He was never

interviewed by TIGTA before, but he thought it was strange that PAZ was b6 -2
present for the interview. She did not speak and her presence did not b7C -2
influence what he said. She did not speak to him in advance and he did not

know she was going to be there. The auditors did not ask questions about 4

her specifically. She left the room before the last question., She secemed

to know the point when she was supposed to leave. The last question was

whether anyone outside the IRS had influenced his actions.
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| |date of birth| |social Security account
numbex] | residence address]| |
| |office telephone | was interviewed at the b6 2 .

Cincinnati FBI officemxt during the intexrview were Department bTC -2.4
of Justice Attorneys and“ and Treasury e
Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent[::::::::::]
During the interview[::::::::]was shown documents which will be
referenced by the appropriate bates numbers assigned to them and the
documents will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file. After
being advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview,E:::::::]provided the following information:

(b)(6), (7XC)
per CRM

attended ' on a
scholarship. |

He eventually got an accounting degree from| ] In| |he was hired by
the IRS as a GS 7 revenue agent. He did determinations work for Exempt
Organizations (EO). As part of this position he reviewed 1023 and 1024
applications, collected information from organizations, and used it to make
determinations, He worked himself up to a 6§ 11, and then applied to & GS
12 position. He was asked to act as a Group Manager. In 2007 a permanent
Group Manager position opened up and he was selected for it. E:::::::]who
was an acting Area Manager, became the permanent Area Manger in January
2013. Previously one Area Manager position was open and the other was held
by| |worked under[::::::]There are two Area Managers
({Area 1 and Area 2) and each is responsible for watching over six groups
underneath them.l Iis the other Area Manager. Most of the work
performed by Area Managers is personnel work, including managing employee

te1e~work.[::::::::]reports to the Program Manager,|

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

has six Group Managers underneath him. Two of the managers are b6 -2,3
in California and their names are | Jand Four of b7C -2,3
the managers are located in Cincinnati and include| and
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| |could not remember the names of the other two :

managers.

All of the groups underneath[ ___ ]work determinations. There are b6 -2
different levels of people in the groups, and some people work specialties b7C -2
such as group rulings. The first group that[::::::f]managed was. Group

7827. He also supervised Group 7822 which was in charge of accelerated
processing (AP). AP cases are ones that only need some administrative
things, which usually are obtained from the applicant and can be quickly
processed. The technical side of these applications looks good, meaning
they meet the standards, but they may simply have an administrative issue,
An example of an administrative issue would be that the applicant did not
sign the form or left something blank.

The 501 (c) application process starts with the application going to
Covington, Kentucky where it is scanned into the system. As screeners need
work, they will get cases from the system and screen/classify the cases.
Screeners used to be in one group which was managed by| | vow b6 -2,3
screeners are spread throughout the groups, and as such senior screeners b7C -2,3
are in each group. Cases may be screened out (approved} if they are not
sent to “buckets” for development. Buckets are just sub-categories that
have developed from experience over time. These development buckets
include  full development and intermediate processing, the lattexr of which
is a more technical bucket. By sending the cases for development, senior
agents direct the cases to the groups to be worked. It is common for
groups and the agents in the groups to get moved around in realignments.
| la revenue agent, moved into[::::::::]group in mid to late
2010, and brought with her the BOLO list. The senior person in the group
is usually the coordinator for the list.

Cases are worked in the order of their contrel date, which is usually
their post marked date. Cases are graded as 11, 12 or 13 work. These
numbers correspond to the level of the revenue agent that will work them,
More complex issues like hospitals are considered Grade 13 work while less
complicated entities, like Little League, would be Grade 11 work. There is
a spreadsheet tool used by the classifiers/screeners for grading work.

When[::::::::ktarted working cases, he worked different types of cases
from case inventory. Then a grading system was developed. After the
grading system was created, a list was developed to coordinate cases in
order to provide consistent treatment for groups of cases like Group
Rulings. The coordinator of this list would add items to the list and then
send it out to everyone. For instance, the coordinator might add groups
based on known criminal cases. This was usually part of the watch list
section of the BOLO. id not review the BOLO before it went out.

b6 -2
b7C -2
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He would get an e-mail from the Area Manager and send it to[::::::::br
whoever the coordinator was. That person would make the change, and then
send out the list. As agents saw cases that they thought should be on the
list, they would elevate the issue up the management chain, and then it
would be pushed back down his management chain to make the change. The
wording ‘on the BOLO was vetted from Washington and pushed down. ' The BOLO
went out to all of EO and to the IRS office in Washington, D.C.

The BOLO was used as a tool for the screeners/classifiers and all

revenue agents were expected tc know what was on the list. If an item was

on the BOLO list, then that case could not be merit closed by the

screeners/classifiers.[::::::::]does not remember having conversations with b6 -2,3
- the screening group about the BOLO. IRM section 7.20 requires the b7C -2,3

checking of the BOLO list. The BOLO list needed to be checked much like ’

the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) list.l Ieventually

transferred to Quality Assurance (QA) and| |took over as

coordinator.[:::::Jwas the coordinator up until two weeks ago when the BOLO

list was suspended by the new executive acting for LOIS LERNER. This man

is actually located in Cincinnati, whereas LERNER was located in

Washington.[::::::::]did not recall his name.

[:::::::]was shown an e-mail blast of the BOLO list (bates 77 to 80).
The e-mail went out to 12 groups, managers, everyone in Rulings and
Agreements (RA), Determinations, EC Technical and EO Guidance. It might go :
to Processing as well. This would include a copy of the BOLO and[::::::::::] bé -2
considers this to be 6103 protected taxpayer matexrial. The list has the . b7C -2
issue name, the description of the issue and an issue number. The issue '
number is used to separate the issues in the spreadsheet. It would also
have the year it was put on the spreadsheet and then what to do with the
issue (disposition}[:::::::::]is not sure what “Current Status” means, but
it would not matter to a screener/classifier. The BOLO is a tool to get
cases to groups for consistency and specialty treatment.

was shown a description of advocacy groups from a BOLO (bates
72 to 73). There were different descriptions for advocacy. These
descriptions changed as more cases were worked and they could refine the :
information on the spreadsheet. Originally the BOLO listed advocacy as Tea b6 -2
Party. When these cases first came in they did not have precedence on b7C ~2
political advocacy and since many of the cases had Tea Party in the name
they used that as the description. emembers Tea Party being added
to the BOLO, and it was done by way of the typlcal process for adding
information to the list. There were lots of cases coming into inventory;
however there was not much guidance on how to work them[::::::::::hoes not
remember who told him to add Tea Party to the BOLO list, but it probably
would have been by e-mail and the e-mail would have had the language to use

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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b6 -2
for the addition to the BOLO. No one said anything at the time or raised b7C -2
any concerns about the Tea Party being added to the list. As mentioned ;
previocusly, revenue agents were expected to know what was on the BOLO.
Their managers may know as well, or the managers may lean on their agents’
knowledge for what is on the list.E::::::::]does not remember when the Tea
Party issue was first raised, but it would have been when it was first put
on the BOLO.

Case Chronology Reports {CCR) are non-disclosable work papers for each
case, Checking the BOLO was part of the CCR. Agents could also put
checking the BOLO, ds required per the Internal Revenue Manual (IRM), as
part of the case timeline.

Group 7822 was composed of 12 to 15 people and was simply a place for
the Tea Party cases to be held in inventory while the agent waited to
receive guidance from the Washington office. There had been no precedence :
previously on these issues.E::::::::]is not sure when the issue was bé -2,3
forwarded up the management chain, but he was probably told by his Area b7C -2,3
Manager, nost likely: to hold the cases. If the case said it i
supports politics and political activity it would be put into Group 7822,

[::ff:::]and then[::::]held the cases in their inventory.

Guidance on how to work the cases did not come down until after[:::::::]. i
left Group 7822. He asked his management chain once a month or every other :
month whethar there was guidance or not. Since the Area Manager changed a b6 _é,3
lot he is not sure who he was communicating this with. He may have off and b7Cc -2,3
on had some conversations withE:::::]about when the guidance was expected. {

In his experience, getting guidance from Washington takes a while; but ’
this seemed to take longer. It was typical for cases to sit and wait until
they got guidance on how to apply the tax law.’

[}::::::lg%: shown an e-mail chain dated June 1 to 2, 2011 (bates 92 to ' :
93). oes not remember the e-mails. HOLLY PAZ was b3 -1
managey. | was one of the Area Managers. had heard of bé -2,3
I in general, maybe from the media or b7C -2,3
work. He would not typically follow up on e-mail exchanges where he was on :

the "Cc:” line unless it was sent to his employee.

was shown an e-mail dated June 2, 2011 {bates 48 to 49) where
four issues are listed as indicators of potential “tea party" cases. Since
he was on the “Cc:” line of the e-mail he does not recall it, but this b6 -2
e-mail may have led to a description change for the Tea Party cases. He b7¢C -2
does not recall discussions about the four toples listed for Tea
Party/advocacy identification.

[:::::::]is not aware of any memorandums or e-mails other than the BOLO

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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that addressed how to treat Tea Party cases. There may havea been a
managers meeting where Tea Party was discussed, but it would have been
related to the BOLO.[ _____ Jwould run staff meetings for area and group
managers. She would tell everyone that they were still waiting on

uidance. No comments were made regarding the Tea Party and its politics.
[f::::::]has never heard any manager or agent talk about what they
personally believed or whether it affected the cases. People are good
about putting personal feelings aside and working cases. People need to be
unbiased and he would have counseled an employee and raised the issue up
the management chain if it was ever an issue. He has never heard of anyone
having this issue. The only thing he knows about the Tea Party was that
they were upset that the IRS did not give them what they wanted. He does
not know what the Tea Party is or does.

b6 -2,3
bIC -2,3

r— ]works in Washington. He was the Washington contact b6 -2,3
who worked with' |in the beginning to develop the Tea Party cases. He pic -2,3
would typically ask for a copy of the case to get guildance going in order
to work on development letters. After reviewing an e-mail dated June 8§,

2011 (bates 47)E:::::::]stated that] land | ]
both work in Washington. He does not remember the e-mail specifically and
is not sure why[___ Jwas asking[____|for information about the cases.
[[___Jdoes not remember preparing anything for the briefing of LERNER.

[::::::]‘was shown an e-mail dated July 5, 2011 (bates 50) which he does b6 -2
remembex. LERNER had concerns how the BOLO was worded. He did not take b7C -2
any action based on this e—mail.E:::::::::keels that the intent of the work
on the Tea Party cases was right. He guesses that if the name was
different there never would have been an issue. It is possible that Tea
Party cases were moved to the advocacy group only because they said Tea
party. He .is not sure of the number of Tea Party cases.E:::::::::has not
read the TIGTA audit report and has only seen some pieces cn the news,

as shown a copy of the minutes of an EO Determination Managers b6 -2,3
Meeting dated December 5, 2011 {(bates 53 to 54). As noted on item six, b7Cc -2,3

was asked to form a team to get development letters out.[;:::::::]
asked him to set the team up. He put[:;:;:::;:;:::]a senior agent, in
charge of the team. They were tasked with ge ng a senior team together

to develop these cases. She also asked him if he thought[::::onuld be
good to handle it, which he did. He had[::::]readAguidance provided by
Washington.r---1said the guidance was what was already in the law so it
was not helpful.| Hid not read this guidance.[ Jupervised
nd his team which was made up of people from many other groups,

I Iwas shown a copy of letter sent by the IRS to the [::::::::::] b3 -1

| |(a copy will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file) dated ::C-ZZ

UNCLASSIFIED//FOU0O
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February 1, 2012, 7This letter includes a typical cover letter plus an ?

attachment asking for what is needed for development. ve been
fron[::::::jgroup. The letter is signed by This

letter included typical gquestions like who are the Board members.

did not review the letters before they were sent out. Every application
has the same time frame, 21 days, to respond to the requests in the
letter. If no response, then the IRS follows up with another letter. The
applicant then has 14 days to respond to this follow up request., If the
applicant does not respond then the case goes into a 90 day suspense
periocd. If the applicant responds at any point, to include putting the
response in the mail on the last day of the 890 day period, the application
would remain open. If the applicant does not respond to the development
letter in this period then the case is closed for Failure to Establish
{FTE) .:jmoved out of Group 7822 to a detail position soon after
this time period.

[:::::::Las shown and e-mail dated February 24, 2012 requesting follow . b6 -2

up information for Congressicnal purposes.[:::f::::]does not remember the b7c -2

e-mail. :
[:::::::]was shown an e-mail dated May 10, 2012 entitled “FW: Advocacy

Cases ~ Next Steps — UPDATE” (bates 64 to 65}). He does not remember the

e-mail but does remember that the training it is referring to was held, but

he did not participate. This referred to when people from Washington came

down to Cincinnati to give training to the listed group of senior agents. b6 _2,3
is listed in the Cc: line because she wasr--———-1supervisor b7Cc -2,3

at the time because he was detailed to her groupl worked in Programs

and Support, which included working on the IRM. | net | Fho

works in Washington, sometime between December 2011 and May 2012 at a
meeting when people from Washington came to Cincinnati. The purpose of
this meeting was for Washington to get a timeline regarding the advocacy
cases. Washington was going to help on the cases.[::::::::]explained at
this meeting how the BOLO came into his group. He said people from
Washington were sorry for the delay in the guidance and how long it took
them to get it.

was shown an e-mail from July 26, 2012 (bates 62 to 63) where
he is providing the schedule for the T audit interviews. This was :
[:::::f::]first TIGTA audit interview.ifff:::f:]was interviewed by two b6 -2
TIGTA agents. PAZ was also in his interview. He does not remember PAZ b7C -2
asking any questions or taking notes. He is not sure why she was there,
but he assumes it was because she was the head ¢f the program. He did not
have any conversations with her about the interviews. He did not feel

uncomfortable or pressured with her in the room. He did not hear of anyone
not wanting to talk to TIGTA. People were nervous as to why TIGTA was

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUC :
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there. [:::::::]did not do anything to prepare for the interview. He does
not remember reviewing any documents to prepare for the interview. E::::::::]
has no reason to think anyone was pressuring people to lie, cover up, or
destroy documents. He has no knowledge of anyone being prejudicial in
dealing with 501(c) cases or using political bias.

[:::::::]was shown an e-mail dated September 13, 2012 (bates 36 to 37)
about whether agents have received specific complaints.E:::::::::boes not
remember this complaint. Complaints were common, and once complaints hit
the media, then everyone started complaining.

Iwas shown an e-mail setting up a meeting dated October 30, 2012
(bates 6l1).] hoes not remember the meeting. He was listed as an
optional attendee, which means he probably did not go.

When LERNER threw Cincinnati under the bus it was a shock.[:::::::]had
his computer and Blackberry copied.
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FEDERAL TAXPAYER INFORMATION

| | date of birth] Isoc1al security number b6 -2,4

| |address | | was b7C -2,4

interviewed at the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) office in

Covington, Kentucky. also present duri re U.8. Department
of Justice Attorneys “ and

Inspector General Tax Administration (TIGTA) Agent
being advised of thf i%fntities of the interviewing Agents and the nature

of the interview, provided the following information:

| bioined the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in | Jwnile living b6 -2,3
inl came to Ohio around 2001 as a revenue agent. | | b7c -2,3
worked from a GS-8% to GS-13 in various groups as a revenue agent developing :

cases.| became a GS—-13 sometime in 2009.| Iwas the

coordinator before becoming| ]forl | 5

in November of 2011. From March of 2012 to July of 2012| Iwas the
acting manager of group 7822. [ | was the manager of 7822, but

was serving time as the acting area manager. In March of 2013, was
promoted to his current position as | |of Exempt
Organizations (EO) Determinations group 7823, |group is in area

one and he reports tol IPrior to joining the IRSJ |attended

the| |zeceiving a bachelors degree in accountingl_______ ]

spent time asl efore becoming a revenue agent with the

IRS. ‘

As the duties consisted mainly of :: '22
administrative functions. Thesea functions included personnel odds and ends, F -
posting available positions, employment issues, managing overtime,
recording manager meeting minutes, etcetera. In addition, if taxpayers
needed assistance[::::::::]would handle some of those telephone calls.

1so maintained the Tea Party or advocacy cases under lock and key
close to his office. He would sometimes have to retrleve hard copies of
cases when requested. :
In or around December of 2011, | and had a bé -3
b7C -3
Investigationon 0870772013 g Covington, Kentucky, United States (In Person)
File# 282B-WF-28396615 : Datedrafied 08/21/2013 b6 -1

by |

b7C -1

Tlus document contains neither recomm
to be distributed outside your agency.

Aatl

nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FRI and is loaned to your agency; it and its confents are not
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meeting with | J1n the meeting, | | ftold Jne would be ;
assistin ith the advocacy cases., At this time as in grou
E _g . y "I-—-—l“ J P b6 ~-2,3
7822 being supervised by| was | |
: ) : - b7C -2,3
was surprised he was going to be involved Jwas instructed to contact i

hen he had meetings regarxrding advocacy issues, but never did.

never followed up with[::::]regarding those meetings. oes
not recall having any meetings or conversations with' |or bout

the development letters sent out in 2012.

Prior to 2011,| Iworked in group 7830, which was managed b

Priox tol ]handled’the fraud and abuse cases, or :
TAG cases. In 2010, Tea Party became part of the BOLO. The BOLO was b6 -2,3
distributed to everyone. During this time, the BOLO contained emerging b7C -2,3
issues and fraud and abuse cases is not sure what group the Tea
Party fell under. It made sense to he Tea Party was on the BOLO

had its own revenue code. referred to IRM section 1.54.1, which he

used when he worked with anti-terrorism and TAG issues which discussed ;
elevating sensitive or high profile issues{ had also taught agents j
about political issues before the IRS received Tea Party applications. He

has also taught modules informing agents they need to be aware of what is

in the media and news.

because[:::::::]thought anf afflication affiliated with a political party

[:::::::]was the acting manager of group 7822 during a period when the b6 -2,3
BOLO was changing[:::::::f]may have been acting area manager during this b7¢C 72,3
time.[::::::]or somebody sent an e-mail to[:::f:::]with instructions on
changes that needed to be made to the BOLO regarding the Tea Party or

advocacy groups. A memo was alsco sent out stating HOLLY PAZ would need to
approve all changes to the BOLO. :

E:::::::]had several transition meetings withl |He does not

remember an ecifics about discussing Tea Party issues.| ldid have

to infor he would no longer be working the advocacy cases.| I b6 -2,3
was concerned b7C -2,3
did anything wrong,

but asked questions which may have been insensitive, or asked for too much
information[:::::]took the news well; he did not seem upset. The meeting

lasted approximately thirty minutes.

While[:::::::]was acting manager, he also spent time gathering
information because the IRS thought MILLER may have to answer questions

from congress. This particular hearing never occurred. b6 -2,3
. b7C -2,3
[::::::::]became the coordinator of the advocacy cases after| |
was also the BOLO coordinator. aintained a tracking sheet for
advocacy cases| pnd| set up files and inventory cabinets for

14-cv-1239-FBI-31
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the advocacy cases. When new cases came inl:::::]would conduct a secondary
screening to ensure there were political advocacy issues. Sometimes
screeners would send general advocacy cases which would be refused and sent
back.

In the spring of 2012, there was a bucketing exercisel has

aware of the process, but did not participatel |was the area
manager during the bucketing exercise. Senior agents would work wit
jto bucket cases.| | had a conversation about the

bucketing exercise because| _______ |needed to be able to manage the group
containing the BOLO coordinator. Bucketing simply means classifying cases
based on how much further development they need. After the bucketing

exercisef cases were being worked by several agents| ' Jand

worked some of the more difficult advdcacy cases.

While was the acting manager of 7822, he had a conversation
wit o discuss the BOLO and the language it contained. The purpose
of the meeting was to ensure the correct cases were being sent to the
correct groups. Specifically, onl olitical advocacy cases were being sent

to the political advocacy group ecalls questioning[::::::::kn why
there was a "$" {(deollar sign) instead of the letter "8" in one of the '
descriptions stated it was a-subtle indicator{:::::fi:ktated the

meeting must have occurred before receiving guidance from Washington D.C.
about handling BOLO updates. :

I k h) sometimes would handle BOLO issues whe] ]
was busy{ Panted to handle the BOLO because| has

not a GS~13.

HOLLY PAZ, NAN MARKS, JOE URBAN and others gave a presentation
explaining what criteria c{4) advocacy applications needed to receive
exemptions.

lso had given a speech to PAZ, MARKS and possibly others.
as given talking points for the speech, but did not write anything
down. may have asked[::::::]to give the speech..

did work some c(3) and c(4} ACORN or successor to ACORN cases
back in 2009. The ACORN cases and advocacy cases contained the same issues
to an extent. Both groups would tell you they were doing something they
were not. doesn't believe any successor to ACORN cases were being
coordinated with Washington D.C., although there were only around a dozen
total cases.

The only time agents were working advocacy cases in his group was when
as working them during the timel |was acting group manager.

14-cv-1239-FBI-32
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[::::::]did not review the guidance from Washington D.C.

New agents are taught law and procedures during the initial training of
becoming a determinations revenue agent. One specific code is section 527
on how to apply the law to political issues. Great lengths are taken not to
question the beliefs and motivations of applicatioms. Agents are taught
through various CPE's to keep political beliefs out of developing cases.

[::::::]was interviewed as part of the TIGTA audi _in_ZQli. There were bé -2,3

two or three TIGTA people there plus PAZ.I |told to be b7c -2,3
truthful and honest. After the TIGTA anditJ Idid not deal with the
correspondence with TIGTA,

Currently,:looks at all the political advocacy cases, buckets them b6 -3
and assigns then. | liph) who is believed to be counsel b7C -3
for the IRS or EO, talks withl |about the tracking sheet. There is also
a fast track process for c(4) applications which allows cases to be
approved much faster by checking a box indicating the organization does not
have more than 403% political activity. Around 130 to 140 fast track letters
have heen sent out. The BOLO is no longer being utilized.

Thexe are around 500 cases in the political advocacy categorqu::::::::::] b6 -3
is the acting Director of Exempt Organizations. He replaced LOIS b7C -3
LERNER. | Iworks out of the Cincinnati office.

elieves the tax law has much to do with why the IRS is in this
situation. In addition, EO has seen a decline in the number of agents
developing cases over the years.

[::::::]was a hardworking supervisor. She wanted all the information to b6 -2,3
come through her, so she had to stay on top of a lot of details[  Jwas b7c -2,3
good about following the chain of command] kave [ laccess to
her e-mails when he wad | put he never checked them.

Political advocacy was not the first group of cases to receive late
guidance from EO Technical. With high profile cases, EO Technical would
take longer to give guidance.

hoes not believe any of the managers were politically b6 -2,3
motivated.| Jwas trying to solve the problem when he was manager. b7C -2,3

| Idoes not believq kas politically motivated,

At no time during this investigation or the TIGTA audit was[::::::::::]
told to lie, nor did he tell anybody to lie. No documents were being
shredded or destroyed in an attempt to obstruct the investigation.
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| |date of birth| | Social Securitv account

number | | residence address|

cellular telephonel| as interviewed at the Cincinnati
view were Department of Justice

FBI offic 1o} sent dyzd
Attorneys and and Treasury Inspector

General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent]| |puring

the interview, documents were shown tq____]and hereafter those documents

will be referxed to by their respective bates numbers and copies will be

maintained in the 1A section of the case file. After being advised of the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

| pas the Area 1 Manager for | ‘ |

| | from June 2011 until she retired on | Prior
to that she worked as thel| position in
Cincinnati. She worked for the Interxrnal Revenue Service ({IRS) for[::]

years. She has a degree in and took some classes in employment
policy from| She went to |at the
|

| Aftexr graduating| she took her first

job with the IRS.

In the position of she
1 as well as working on outreach. She also

worked on complaints, of which she had approximately 130 cases of
complaints on the length of the process. Most of these cases were TAG
cases, which meant she could not tell them why their cases were delayed.
She resubmitted requests every 30 days. She also dealt with complaints
regarding the delay in guidance on credit counseling cases since it took a

long time to develop.E::::::]did not like working as|

and felt a few unethical people worked there.

| kecruited and hired her into EO even though[:::::]had no

EO exferience{ Ibelieves[::::::]probably regretted this later.

wanted someone to develop managers and asked her what she thought

UNCLASSIFIED//POUO

Iovestigationon  07/10/2013 4 Cincinnati, Ohio, United States (In Person)

File
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the role of a senior manager was. When]| Jwas done answering,[:::::::::]
told her that was the interview for the position.l !did not interview

other candidates.[ _____ ]had to get HOLLY PAZ, who did not know
well, to hire her.

[:::::]kept a death grip on EO and was the sole funnel to[;ﬁghjng;gnh1 bé -2,3

D.C. People in EO were used to sucking up and complying with b7C -2,3
oke up a lot, but was never confrontational.l |heard that
as intimidated by her.| kversaw all decisions which was

stifling.l could be very mean and' |was once brought to tears by

l felt it was unsafe to complain because if you got on[:::::::]

“shitlist” your career was over. This means that someone would experience

a lack of promotion and development opportunities.

PAZ was the head of Rulings and Agreements.(R&A).I reported
directly to PAZ. NAN DOWNING was in charge of Examinations. never

sat ip _on any meetings with PAZ and LOIS LERNER because she was not allowed

to. wanted to develop people in EO as leaders, not managefs.[::;:::::] b6 -2}3
was a transactional manager. i Iwas in leadership development for b7Cc -2,3
years. Unfortunatelyl |had her own mind made up on things[:::::::]did

hold i ith managers in her area and they did good leadershi
stuffwremembered all mistakes people made. ::felt:jdid

not select people appropriately. She felt there was racial bias that

African~American employees were not being pickéd for develcopment

positions. If[::::::]did not know someone, or they had not been therxe

long, they would not be picked. She would raise these concerns with

sometimes| , the other Area Manager, said thaﬂ |would
make the decisions regardless.

On one occasion] | torq] Jto pull the cases of case advocates
to review their work prior to promotional interviews.[  Jrefused, so
[ diq it. did not feel that cases may be the best b6 -2,3

representation of their work. Iwas a manager, not a leader.E::::::::] b7¢C f?'3
(3] .

was always available by telephone or e-mail office was being
rencvated, so[::::::]worked from home a lot when first got to BO. EO
was re-organized three tipas while[™  Jwas there. provided copies
of oxrganizational charts.fff:ffijreviewed the charts and described how the
chart would have been when she arrived in EQ in June 2011 (these charts
will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file).

{ |retired at the end of " |as the Area 1 Manager. bé -2,3
| ftook over for |, | althoug |was the acting Area b7c -2,3
Manager for a while. bas the other Area Manager; howeve only
saw her a few times as she was sick for a long period of time ajg:;;:;!me
often. [::::::]retired in [ l There was no transition plan in
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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place whey ook over for I |will not spoon feed
people; she expects them to figure 1T ouc. |was the training

officer under when| ] first arrived in EO. He then became an
assistant to He left to go to Dallas six months before
retired, bu delayed it which did not make him happy. |

was another staff assistant for[ ]
Around June 2011, | hade herself tha Area Manager for[:::::::]

i Iandl | groups. as effectively gone at this
point.l |moved five groups to area, giving her nine groups
total.

Group specialties were not 100% of their work. Groups would pull the
rest of their cases from general inventory.l |qroug,had auto
revocation which meant his group was very busy.| Alwas a great
Group Manager. [:::::::]explained to| |what the Tea Party cases were.

xnew what the Tea Party was; she did not know the technical and work
issues related to them.[::::::::]told her the essence was that political
parties were in the news and they were sensitive cases, so they were being
put together to work consistently. never had conversations with
bout the Tea Party cases, but there would be references to them in
meetings. '

BOLO requests had to gd'throughl |It was staggering how

comprehensive the BOLO wasl Iwas in charge of the BOLO.when[::::::]

retired.

The EO office in Cincinnati was substantially empty most of the time
because of telecommuting. Screeners were in the office more because of the
nature of their work. One screener, | Jwas telecommuting a lot
after being accused cf sexual harassment by some woman in the office who
did not like the way he said ‘hi’, He got bent out of shape by this,

| iere in the office most of the time. was
telecommuting some, but he just might not teil| |wanted to
develop people and liked new ideas.| ldid not want to rock the boat

with |because he could retire at any timeJ |would neot tr

people unfairlyl |had leadership and military experience,
did not think he developed his employeesl : ipeople like him and

they were swamped with work from the auto revocation. | Iwas a
hands-on manager but had a very laissez-faire attitude towards non-case
related stuff. | piked | s0 he was detailed to other positions
te give him development experience.| lwas someone you erred on the
side of caution with by telling her too much rather than too little.

was shown a copy of an e-mail dated June 2, 2011 (bates 32 to
83). was on this e-mail because she was in the chain of command for

UNCLASSIFIED//PFOUO
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[:::::::] She does not remember anything else additional about it. [:;;;:::::]
18

was shown a copy of another e-mail dated June 2, 2011, (bates 48).

e-mail came when she had been the Area Manager for five days. [:::::::]would
frequently go directly td Isince there was no Area Manager and he
wrote oOff would get about 150 e-mails a day and since she
did not have a technical background it took her a while to understand the
issues. If wanted managers involved she would have met with them or
held a conference call.l is not sure why she and others were on the
“Cc:” on so many e-mails to include an e-mail dated July S5, 2011 (bates
50-52).

was shown a copy of the minutes from an EO Determinations b6 ~-2,3
Managers Meeting dated December 5, 2011 (bates 53 to 54}. She remembers b7C -2,3
the meetings and hearing aboutE:::::::::]group getting the Tea Party cases :
but she did not pay attention because it did not directly involve her. She
did not make the connection between Tea Party and advocacy. Groups were

constantly changing ancd people were constantly getting pulled off onto ;
other stuff.ﬁ:group was underj at the time.
[::::]was shown a copy of an e-mail dated May 10, 2012 (bates 64 to 65) b6 -2,3

for a training. PAZ was in town and anted to meet her because she b7C f2'3
had never talked to PAZ about work before. anagers were

complaining because people were being pulled out of their groups for this
training. There was no option to tell[_____]no on personnel moves.
did not attend the training nor did she meet with PAZ.

was shown a copy of an e~-mail dated September 13, 2012 (bates'36 b6 -2
to 39) was on the “Cc:” line as a courtesy, She would make sure _b7C -2
people responded. She has no recollection of the issue of the cases
" mentioned. Long wait times in the IRS had always been an issue, but the
Tea Party cases had not been specifically addressed before.

E:::::krovided a copy of a chart from the inventory management system b6 -2,3
showing an aging of cases (this copy will be maintained in the 1A section b7Cc -2,3
of the case file). The chart is for unassigned work. Case status reports
are very informative reports for cases being actively worked| |

[:::::::f::}an the reports and worked for E:f:::]in Programs and Support.
EDS and TEDS were the two systems that were used by EO, EDS included the
older paper cases while TEDS was newer.

[:::::]got calls from the media when everything hit the news. She bé -2
ignored the calls at first, but then she saw headlines that were wrong so b7c -2
she gave some interviews to the media before the hearings in May 2013.

Some of her interviews were for newspapers and some were televised
interviews.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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[ bose not know of any people in the office talking politics. She
does know thatl Iwas a conservative and he watches Fox News. This :
helps show why he especially would never be a part of targeting the Tea bé -2,3
Party. EO sorts cases based on criteria; they do not target. Criteria may b7C -2,3
include groups like hospitals, where technical. expertise is needed to
address complex issues. The work is sorted and assigned based on this

i
i
1
i

process. saw any type of political mctivation in how cases

were handled sees the issue as not aggressively pursuing guidance, :
which was a performance issue, could not influence counsel to hurry

up. The IRS is a bureaucracy. did not have any political

motivation as she was old school. does not know of any people who

may have had an issue with the Tea Party cases choosing to not bring it up
because they were afraid of the repercussions.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
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FEDERAL TAXPAYER INFORMATION
Do not disseminate or use except as authorized by 26 U.S5.C. 6103,

l | date of birth (DOB)' ' I Social Security account

number] | residence address| |
l ] was interviewed at the law offices of O'Hara,
Ruberg, Taylor, Sloan & Sergent, located at 25 Crestview Hills Mall Road,
Suite 201, Covington, KY 41017, | attorneys, | land L1
I Iware present for the interview. Also Cor the
(®X6),(7XC) interview were U,.S. Department of Justice Attorneys% and
per CRM and Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
(TIGTA) Special Agent (SA)] | After being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature.cf the interview and
being advised by TIGTA SA[:::::::]that he was authorized to discuss 26
United States Code §6103 taxpayer information{:::::]provided the following

information:

[::::]grew up inj g He obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree
in Accounting from in 1880, From 1930 - 2001, he worked
for private firms as al ]He joined the Internal

Revenue Service (IRS) on | |

- is a GS-13 Revenue Agent in the Exeﬁpt Organizations (EO)
Determination Unit,| [His manager is| |
transferred to Group in 2012. Previously he was in Group 7821 with

as his manager. He was in Group 7821 from November 2011 through
the time he went to[::::::::]group in 2012. Prior to November 2011, he was
a Supervisory Revenue Agent managingl I He got into management in
2006 when he managed | |He does not recall when he switched to
Group He does not recall who he reported to as Area Manager, because
there were several personnel changes and acting Area Managers while he was
there.

was supervisor of thel| | for a brief
period of time. He was the first Manager of in April or May of 2010.
Normally the EO Determinations Unit handles standard issues which are easy:

to process. Sometimes new issues arise which have not been seen and they

Investigationon  08/07/2013 5 Covington, Kentucky, United States (In Person)

File# 2B82B-WF-2896615 ' Date drafted  08/09/2013
by
This document contains nefther t dations nor lusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB and is loaned o your agency; it and its contents are not
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need to develop the best processes under tax law to handle them. An

example of new issues he handled in the EI group in the April or May 2010

timeframe were applications for 501 (c)(2) title holding companies, which

was an unusual part of the tax code for exemptions. These cases were

identified by screeners when they came in, but anyone could raise a novel

issue when working a case. When cases came to EI, Revenue Agent: bé -3
was the point person in the group. EO Technical helped EI sort out b7C -3

legal issues and provided support. He does not recall who provided support

or exactly how they provided support.

In April or May 2010 [::::]returned from vacation and learned he had b6 -2,3
received an e-mail from the Area Manager, who he believes was| ] b7c -2,3
at the time. The e-mail stated the Tea Party had been identified as an EI
and was assigned to[:::::::broup. He was not provided wi any direction
on how to handle the Tea Party EI, was thetfijoordinator and
was assigned a handful of TEA PARTY cases.

b6 -2,3

came into the group around the time he switched from Group 7826 BTG -2.3
ey

to He supervise4::::::::Jon the Tea Party cases for
approximately a month. They were told the common denominator for the cases
was that a number of similarly named applications came in at once and were
grouped together for consistent handling. They were told what to do in
general terms. A tax law specialist in EO Technical was assigned to work
with[:::::::::]uot much materialized on these cases when[::::]was manager
of the group.

[]group handled the EI component of the "Be on the Lookout” (BOLO)
spreadsheet in the April/May 2010 timeframe. The Determinations staff only
had informal e-mail communications about EI at. the time, and the idea was
to formalize their procedures similar to the way the Touch and Gc (TAG)
group did on their spreadsheet. It was decided that they should group
together a spreadsheet with different concepts and call it a BOLO.
taskedl |with drafting the EI tab. He does not recall whether he and

iscussed the draft. They elevated the tab to the Area Manager for
approval. Tea Party cases were placed in draft form on the EI tab of the
spreadsheet while he was in the group. At the time, Tea Party cases were
the only EI issue., The Tea Party did not seem to be an out of the ordinary
exanple of an EI. For example, they had another group ruling where the
parent dissolved and the groups under it had to come in for their own
exemptions.

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

£
N

In May 2010 all of the groups realignedl Ibecame the Manager of
] I was transferred to Managerl lin Group[::::]and b6 -2,3
l was transferred to that group. b7C -2,3
Between the timeE:___jleft and December. 2011 when:]joined[:
14-cv-1239-FBI-40
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case advocacy team[::::::}oes not recall any discussions of how the Tea

Party issue was evolving., He became a traveling manager and was assigned b6 ~2
to be al |outside of Cincinnati. He also served an b7C -2
acting assignment in |in Chicago. As a traveling manager,

he was out on the road roughly 1/4 of his time visiting employees in
Atlanta, Richmond, Chicago, and Baltimore.

[::::]joined the advocacy case team in December 2011 after the Area bé -2,3
Manager sent an e-mail to [:::::::]asking whethe would volunteer for b7C -2,3
the team. Management was too stressful and ecided to join the team
and return to the line. Because of the stress. had experienced as a

. manager, he had previously been| landa
had tol | He prefers working technical matters
and did not want to deal with personnel issues. He enjoys researching
issues and thought the advocacy case team would be interesting.

Tea Party cases came across[______ Jesk while he was on the advocacy b6 -2,3
case team. An initial meeting was held when the team started to discuss b7C -2,3
development issues and assign cases.[  Jran the meeting as the :
Coordinator. [::::]provided guidance in the form of a list of sample
questions from EO Technical and a summary of how to write up a closed case. .

The cases were difficult. Tax law is gray and the facts and circumstances
are intensive. Also, many of the applications lacked detail. The 1024
applications for addressing (c) (4) cases does not probe the necessary
information. '

did not have muech of a case inventory at first, so he ordered the
most new advocacy cases. He had a few ‘health care cases toc. From late
2011 through spring 2012 when the advocacy cases stopped, he spent 75% of

is time working on advocacy cases. He developed the cases as he normally
would any other type of case. He wrote and sent out development letters
and copiedz If he encountered a complex question, he would informally
run it past a coworker. He received responses to his development letters
from applicant groups. Some responded to the gquestions in his letters and
some complained they were overburdened by the questions. When[ |

bé -2,3
b7C ~-2,3

received complaint responses, he elevated them t He is not sure
whatl id with the complaints. He assumed elevated them for
guidance. ces not recall receiving guidance, but the project was put

on hold at this time.[::::::keceived telephone calls from applicants
wondering why he was asking all of the questions. He told them those are
the facts and circumstances needed to make a decision. He dealt with the
advocacy applicants the same way he did taxpayers for other issues. For
example, he might grant them an extension of time, ask them to answer
questions as well as they could, and give them guidance on how to respond.

14-cv-1239-FBI-41
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[::::]did not make any determinations during this window of time. He did

not close any cases, but he made some assessments about how they could b6 -2,3
close cases. He provided the assessment write up to He received no b7C -2,3
feedback, because the issue was never resclved at the time.[:f::fjdoes not

recall interacting with EO Technical during this time period. Political
advocacy cases were put on hold approximately cne te two months later. EO
Technical and people from Rulings and Agreements in DC came to meet with
them in Cincinnati. Some people on the case advocacy team moved to
different teams. The case advocacy team was provided new procedures. EO
Technical had to approve development letters before they were sent out,

A triage element called bucketing was added to the system. Bucketing
is not unigue to the advocacy cases. It is also used for auto revocation
cases. The triage process started in May 2012 with an intensive bucketing
exercise. The advocacy issue had blown up in the media and became a
serious problem. A team of executives and technical people came in from )
DC. They reviewed tax law and did intensive bucketing. WNANCY (aka "NAN") b6 -3
MARKS, HOLLY PAZ, | , | a Quality b7C -3
Assurance program manager, the Cincinnati EI team, and others were there
too. They had two to three days of meetings. The tone of the meetings was
that there was a problem and they needed to address it. Their motivation
was to ldentify cases ready to be closed and close them.

Four buckets were established for the cases. Bucket 1 was for cases to
be approved; bucket 2 was for cases in which additional development was
needed; bucket 3 was for cases requiring general development: and bucket 4
was for cases which were not going to be awarded an exemption. During the
intensive bucketing process, they spent every day in the conference room
for two to three weeks,[:::::::has supervising the process., They reviewed b6 -2,3
cases independently. If the reviewer and his or her reviewing partner b7C -2,3
agreed with the bucket designation for the case, the decision stood. If
they disagreed, a third person weighed in. Occasionally there would be a
difference where cne person would want to place a case in bucket 1 and cne
would designate it for bucket 4, suvch as when there was a different
interpretation of tax law. Most of the time, the differences between the
two reviewers were minor. For the most partl hgreed with his partner.
For the intensive bucketing processl |was usually partnered with

The atmosphere during the intensive bucketing process was collegial.
There was some stress because the process needed to be completed quickly
due to the limited amount of time the DC representatives were going to be
in Cincinnati.

develops mostly Bucket 4 cases. They are the most difficult type :: '22
c-
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of cases. He and another Agent,| | have been participating in b6 -2,3
an ongoing bucketing process to this date. | kometimes b7C -2,3
disagree and go back and forth, but the issues they recognize are the i
same. ' j
[::::]does not recall having any other meetings with DC people to b6 -2,3
discuss advocacy cases. He previously met PAZ at a conference in Chicago b7C -2,3

around 2006. He met MARKS when she came to Cincinnati immediately before
the intensive bucketing process.

There was a question in the development letters regarding danorsz
did not send out any letters containing the donor question because it was

not necessitated by the facts and circumstances of the cases was

working. He had to resolve the big upfront issues first. as given a b6 -2.3
’

list of suggested questions, but did not have to ask them all in the p7c -2,3

letters. He used the applicable questions from the list, modified the
questions on the list if necessary, and added his own questions based on
the facts and circumstances of each case. The list had a lot of questions,
but given the fact that tax law had a lot of details, he needed a lot of
information. He met withE::::]to refine questions and come up with the
best work processes. He does not recall whether they discussed the donor
question.[:::::]also used other tools such as articles on the IRS website
for background.

| h&t with| lon 2 case for the

l brganization which did a large number of advocacy
communications. He drafted a proposed development letter guestion related
to Revenue Ruling 2004-6 and socught feedback from the three in the informal

meeting. Essentially[:::::]converted the Revenue Ruling into a guestion. b3 -1
The meeting was approximately an hour and the participants provided E::::] b6 -2,3

with their feedback that the question was valid. One concern raised was b7Cc -2,3
whether they were over asking for information. The questions they included

in development letters needed to be based on tax law. After the meeting

there was a general consensus that it was okay to sepd out the letter with

the question and he did,. was the manager in chain of

command for the project. was the | manager and

had dealt with this type o ssue before. During this first period,[::;::::J

was writing letters and copyind _ Jafter they were sent out. After the

intensive bucketing process, all of the letters had to be approved before

they went out.E::::::]was the coordinator for the approval process in

DC.

Immediately after the bucketing'proéess oversaw tax law issues. bé -2,3
They sent questions in the development letters to her before the letters b7C -2,3
went out. If eceived a response back from a letter, he would ascan it
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and send it to[:::::]to review.[:::::::::]was the coordinator of the

advocacy issues at this time, but he was more of an inventory manager.

Tcdayy[::::]spends a smaller percentage of his time on advocacy cases.
The workload has died down. They developed a fast track process. Most of
his cases were transferred to EO Technical to finish. Some {c)(4) cases
were gathering dust while they were waiting for procedural guidance.

During the summer of 2012, he had an interview for the TIGTA audit.

He, two TIGTA Agents, and PAZ were present.[:::::]does not recall meeting
with PAZ before or after the interview. He left the interview thinking
that it was uneventful. They appeared to be disinterested in him and the
intexview was short. E::::]never had a TIGTA interview prior to that one,
and he did not know whether it was odd for PAZ to be there or not. Nobody
told him what to say ip the interviewl:::::::::kold him to tell the truth.

It was comforting to have PAZ present in the interview, because she was a
friendly face. He was not intimidated.

[:::::}till sends all development letters to DC for approval. E:::::::]

left the IRS at the beginning of this week. He is not sure who replaced
her. There are a number of new actors involved. One of the primary new
people working {c)(4) cases is[ |phonetic) from the
counsel's office.

[::::]is not sure what the timeframe is for cases now as opposed to one
and one-half years ago. Under the fast track process, the timeframe for
all the (c)(4) letters and responses was coordinated. Cases are subject to
mandatory review by Quality Assurance. Quality Assurance recently sent
back one of his cases because they disagreed with his assessment. They are
trying to develop a fast track equivalent for (c)(3) cases.

is not certain whether any denials have gone out. Under the
Determinations process, the organizations have an appeals process. EO
Technical operates on a different timescale than Determinations when they
are asked for guidance. Determinations people are accountants. In DG, _
some perscnnel are in an ivory tower and get wrapped up in tax law without.
making a practical decision. When EO Technical is involved, the process is
slower.

blames the problems in processing the Tea Party cases on a
systemi¢c failure of the whole U.S. government. Congress's language in the.
501 {c)(4) subsection is too open. The Regulations state the purpose of
the organization must be "primarily” social welfare, while the Code states
the purpose should be "exclusively” for social welfare. For the Citizens
United case, maybe they should have paused and had Congress revisit the
laws, Also, the cutbacks in the number of people working at IRS and the
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increased workload with auto revocations also contributed to the problem.
These underlying issues have always been present, but the biggest
difference in this instance is that this many taxpayers have not previocusly
come in before to raise an issue[::::::]believes the increase in the number
of taxpayers coming forward in this case is a direct connection to Citizens
United.

When LOIS LERNER made her public comments, he believes she threw them
under the bus, backed over them, and ran over them again. They were
following the procedures they had at the time and elevated questions at the
time as they should have.

[::::]has followed IRS instructions to preserve documents related to
this matter and is not aware of anyone who has not followed the
instructions. He is not aware of anyone being told what to say or of any
nefarious conduct. He has only been told to tell the truth. He has no
knowledge of anyone singling out the Tea Party because of their viewpoint.
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| | date of birth| |social Security

account number| residence address]| |
| [work telephone | Jwas interviewed at the
Federal Bureau of Investigation cffice in Covington, Kentucky. Also

(b)6), (7C) present duri i ryi were Department of Justice Attorneys -

" per CRM

- and [ Jattorney| and

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent

( | After being advised of the identities of the interviewing
agents and the nature of the interview,:j provided the following
information:

joined the Internal Revenue Sexrvice (IRS3) in[::::]as a revenue

agent and did case development work. In 2007 or 2008 she worked for| ]

[Jand then transferred to group 7822 where she worked for |
in 2010. 1In October 2010 she became a Quality Assurance Specialist which

is the position she holds now.l graduated from |

in| where
she worked in | sShe was in] Juntil 2004.
She worked in] rfrom 1891 to 1995, and then worked as a

| IuntilH whe igined the IRS. In e also
received a| Degree. s a native of

When:was transferred fro group toE: group, she

was stunned even though |changed the groups frequently.
group was in charge of accelerated processing and therefore
moving cases quickly whereas her group was slower paced. Even though
had been in charge of emerging issues, they moved withE::::::]to
group. Emerging issue cases could include things like natural disasters or
specifically 501{c) {(2) title holding company cases. At that time
would decide what needed to be worked as an emerging issue and what were
just complex cases being dumped on his group by people who did not want to
work them. There was usually not a clear precedent for emerging issues and

they would need Exempt Organizations (EQ) Technical to get involved. Once
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Qmoved toI broup he made the decisions. :}xad a good
Telationship with bothl ~ lis in the office four

days a week.

| |told her about Tea Party cases. These cases would
be assigned to her for development. They called them “Tea Party cases”.
She knew they were conservative groups from stuff in the news in April b6 ~-2,3
2010. 1Initially she was assigned 20 cases. She received instruction from b7C -2,3
either| | ox] |to contact EO Technical, in particular | |
who goes byI had been assigned twg cases, one 501(c) (3} and
one 501{c) {4)] |Jemaited her his development letters to help her work
the cases. Most of| |cases were 301(c) (4) organizations.

Once started to create her own development letters, she would
send them to to review. He would call her with changes and she would
not send them out until he reviewed them.[:::::]would also ask to see the
1024 application when he reviewed the letters. At first he was very timely
in his responses. He would usually get back to her within a week.[:::::::::]
had development letters out for all 20 cases within the first six weeks.
She would contact[::::]when she got a response and would fax a copy of what b6 -2,3
she received to him. This was time consuming because the responses could b7C -2,3
be quite lengthy and her fax machine was not very _good She would review
the responses for her own knowledge but waited on or his changes and
approval. She wanted to develop cases in a consistent manner with
On one occasion| lsaid] |wanted her to add something to
a letter. It then started to take longer and longer for[::::]to respond to
her. He would tell her that the letters were under review. By September
2010 he did not get back to her at all. She found it very unusual to not
get a responsel had,conVersations with Jmostly

about this. She viewed[::::]as a supervisor since |told

EE;T::::ﬁhad to approve letters before they could go out. Even though] |
would not respond, she kept sending him letters and responses. If she had
been able to work the original 20 cases a few would have been denials as
they were 501 (c) {3) organizations involved in political activity. Several
others would have been approved and several needed more information to
confirm that they would probably be a denial.

There was a constant flow of new Tea Party cases as she worked the
original 20 cases. She continued sending letters out. Tea Party cases
involved Tea Party like activities such as rallies for conservatives,
education on the constitution, limited government, smaller type government
and focus on the founding fathers. She would receive advocacy cases that
were not Tea Party specific and she would send them to general inventory or
back to the revenue agent that sent it to her[ ould send narrowly b3 -1

defined cases to her. She would receive cases like| | other b: '22
b7C -
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conservative groups, gun control groups, but she would send them back
because they were not emerging issues. They were issue advocacy as opposed i
to political activity advocacy. Wwas instructed on what cases to
keep and what cases to loock at. ould instruct her in this manner,
and decided which cases met the Tea Party specifics and which to give to
her. When she would send cases back, sometimes she would get calls from
the revenue agents asking why she sent them back. She had lots of
conversations withE:::::::]about the cases.| |wvas one of the
agents who called her about getting a case back.

The Tea Party cases started to backloeg sinceE:::::Pas no longerxr b6 -2,3
4 kfter

responding.[_______ Jcannot remembér having a conversation wit

August 15, 2010. She saw this backlog as a “ticking time bomb.” She knew
‘the Tea Party was vocal in the news, and could see the perception that big
govexnment, the IRS, was holding cases. She expressed her frustration

about the delay. 5he felt every taxpayer deserves a determination,

approval or denial. A holding pattern was not a good place to be for her. ;
She equates it to working in lost luggage; no one is happy when they call. :
[:j began looking to move to another area. She told Iand other |
co-workers that she wanted out. She did not see the situation getting
better[:::::::::]told her they had to wait for EO Technical.

Initially when| Ijoined> lgroup, she spent 20%-30% of her bé -2,3
time working the Tea Party cases and by the time she left it was about b7¢C f2'3
80%. She would deal with telephone calls from t rs and she kept ;
creating development letters and sending them toI ias each new case came
in. When she transferred out ofl |group to QA,] eook over
as the coordinator of the Tea Party cases. She told him he should
coordinate with oes not remember if she went into the
system and searched for Tea Party cases. She does know that[::::::::::]
conducted queries of Tea Party cases.E::::::::]does not believe the
political beliefs of IRS employees were involved in these cases.

The difficulty with the advocacy cases lies in trying to figure out
whether 51% of an organization’s activity is political, thus pushing them ;
over the threshold for allowable activity.[::::::::::]opinion is that a b6 -2
lack of communication between EO Technical and EO Determinations at the b7C -2
management level, along with pecple being afraid to make a decision is what E
held the cases up.

A year after leaving[:::::::::]group,[::::::::Feceived a call from a b6 -2,3
revenue agent who was working an old case that was one of[:::::::::]Tea b7C -2,3
Party cases where she had prepared a letter. The agent was calling because
the Case Chronology Report (CCR) showed that[:::::::]had prepared a letter,
but the letter was not in file. The agent requested a copy of the letter

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

14-cv-1239-FBI-48



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA

T ) B T T

vk d
TR

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUC

282B-WF-2896615 ' b6 -2
b7C -2

Continuation of FD-302 of IRterview o © on 08/06/2013 e 4 of 6

iftill had it. 8he provided a copy. [:]found this to be

strange, as her letter, even if it had not been sent, should have been in
the tase file. As a member of QA she is knowledgeable about accuracy
statistics foxr Qa reviews.Ewas guessing, but estimated that 75% of
applications for 501(c) (3) status were done right while 85% to 90% were
done right for 501{c) {4} status. She. keeps a spreadsheet for QA on all
statistics. At one point advocacy was tracked separately in QA.

Every application is logged into EDS and TEDS. These systems would :
show her cases if a query is run with her identification number.| | b6 -2
identification number is[____] She worked her cases 100% of the time b7C -2
using the hard copy of the case, TEDS is slow and not user friendly for :
complex cases.

The Tea Party was added to the emerging issues tab of the BOLO list in
July or August of 2010. gave the wording for the Tea Party
terminology. She beliexl.;[—____pgs on the “Cc:” line of that j
communication. She sent a test xrun of the spreadsheet first to r__jand b6 _2,3
[—Jand then a few days later sent it toL p7C -2,3
lhad no substantive comment. S8he tried to send
it to EO Technical, but by accident sent it to all personnel in Washington,
D.C She was embarrassed and retracted it, and then resent it to
Cincinnati. L —Ifrom Washington called to ask what the BOLO was,
and she tcld him what it was. Other than that, no one made any comments to
her about the content of the BOLO.[T  ]was in charge of the other
documents in the spreadsheet.| |actually came up with the name BOLC (Be
On the Look Out). But since he was a manager he could not win a naming
contest where the prize was 59 minutes of administrative time. So he gave
l _] she leftS group

—
—

before she could ever| ]

s shown a copy of a spreadsheet of Tea Party cases (a copy of b6 -2,3
this spreadsheet will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file). b7C -2,3
While not the same spreadsheet, she was forwarded one similar by
early on which she used to keep track of the cases and update for her own
knowledge.

In early 2011 sas involved in a meeting witkg:gwhere new
agents had started working the advocacy cases:: was in charge of the

advocacy case project, which was hopeful of getting everyone on the same

page on working these cases:]had to send a QA reviewer to the b6 -2,3
meeting since these are mandatory review cases -sc[:vent. It was b7C -2.,3
typical of the IRS to create groups like this. The Internal Revenue Manual '
(IRM) section 7.20.4 defines what are mandatory review cases, which include

political activities and all denials. :_—_jnswered questions about
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development letters. She e-mailed the questionDhad developed to .
| Ihas seen some of the letters that received so much attention b6 -2,3
in the media and has the opinion that some questions were odd. She thought b7C -2,3

questions about what people read, reading lists and political affiliations
seemed unnecessary. Agents also have bad habits of cutting and pasting old
questions. However she also noted that she asked for Facebook pages, and
YouTube videos in some of her letters. If using Facebook and YouTube are
how groups market themselves and that is how they put forth their face to
the public, then they should have to provide that information| |
stands by the questions she asked.

| |met with people from Washington that included NAN MARKS, HOLLY b6 -2,3
PAZ and maybe | Jwhen they came to Cincinnati in spring of 2012. b7c -2,3
sat in on an interview they did with[:::::::] MARKS wanted to know
where'-___-_-1fit into this whole puzzle. It was not adversarial at all.

MARKS remarked that ust have been thankful when she left the cases
in October 2010.

In August 2012, Fet with the TIGTA auditors. She met with two bé -2,3
interviewers from Massachusetts. People have told hexr that PAZ was in her b7c -2,3
interview as well, but she does not remember it. The meeting was very
short.

In regards to the bucketing process conducted in May 2012l | b6 -2
likened it to using a “band-aid to fix a sucking chest wound.” She did not . biCc -2
understand why they had four different buckets as opposed to weighing each
case on its individual facts and circumstances. The media and Congress
seemed to be driving the train at this point and this was the IRS‘
response.

has no knowledge of any document destruction or people being
pressured to not tell the truth. She has no knowledge of people
discriminating against the Tea Party. The inventory system is so
micro~managed that it could not happen. Denials are subjected to three or
four levels of reviews. It is not their job to judge the beliefs of
others, just to make determinations. During[:::::::::]Phase 1 training in b6 -2
1999, she was taught to leave her belief system at the door. If a case b7C -2
goes against her beliefs, she could have it reassigned. This was repeated
in group meetings. In two or three meetings she had with screeners, she
gave examples of advocacy cases and in particular what the Tea Party was
and was not. She used a hypothetical example of a Tea Party group in
Berkley, California. The screeners did not understand the irony of this
example, leading[::::::::ko conclude that their understanding of the
political leanings of the group may have been limited. Every Tea Party case
orked was political. She did not have any “Little Susie’s Tea
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Party,” and if she did get something like that, she would send it back to
inventory.

was not prepared for how to deal with the attention after

everything came to light in May 2013. Her brother called her at work and

asked her if she was involved. She was angry at LOIS LERNER. LERNER went

to Europe right after her statement. E::::::%]felt LERNER should have taken

some responsibility but she did not. She saw where STEVE MILLER said two

rogue agents were in Cincinnati and then she saw on a website that

Congressman ISSA wanted to see her and four others for interviews. The IRS

has not been responsive and acts like it is business as usual. She feels

betrayed and hung out to dry. She had a casual conversation with ' b6 ~-2,3
once since this happened. b7Cc -2,3
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|gate of birth (DOB] |Soc131 Security account

was interviewed at the law firm of Brechoff and Kaiser P.L.L.C,

Iandl

(bX6), (7XC) for
per CRM

. - -
and

U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys
and Treasury Inspector General for Tax

Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent (SA]

interview,

provided a one-page document to the interview team which
is maintained in the case file {(identified below as

iSi irisent

|prioxr to the

Multiple documents were shown to

interview and are identified below by their corresponding bates numbers.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the
nature of the interview and advised by SA[:::ffi]

the following information:

[::::::]earned his B.A. in Accounting from|

0o1").
by the interview team during his

that he was authorized to
discuss 26 United States Code 6103 taxpayer information

rovided

lin | ]

He earned a Masters degree in Finance inl

|He is originally

froml IAfter graduating from school, he worked as an
| worked for{ l]as a
|and on the |
for| Jfrom 1985 - 1993. He took a

buy out from|

|and moved hom

e,

He accepted a position with

|for approximately three years and joined the Internal

Revenue Service (IRS) inl_____J

Revenue Agent in the‘Exempt Organizations (EOQ)

During a normal
week, they spend two to three days screening and two to three days
processing, based upon their inventory.

Determinations Group 7826

tools, but that project was shelved.

is a grade 12

s his manager.

They were initially testing new

Now they are conducting intermediate

processing of inventory that does not require full development. The
Screening Group was formed in 2004 and he volunteered to be a member.

Investigaionon  07/31/2013 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)
Filc# 282B-WF-2896615
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by | I
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was_the ocup manager of the Screening Group in 2004. 1In March ' :
2013, ook over.[:::::::] teleworks from home. When conducting
screening, he worked at home two to three days a week and in the office
during the rest of the week. Recently he has been learning how to work
different cases, so he works at home approximately one day a week and
works the remainder of the week in the office.

Between 1898 and 2004,| Iwas working full devglopment cases. He b6 -2,3
worked for Group Manager | |when he started. There were several b7¢ -2,3
Group Managers between

I Iwas first exposed to Tea Party cases with thef |

| Jcase.  He received the ase as a screening case. He

noticed it was a 501 (c){4) application, but a fair amount of political ,b3;-1
activity was indicated in the application. At the time, there was media b6 -2
attention regarding the Tea Party. He forwarded the application to his bIC -2
manager because it appeared to be a high profile case. Some issues in the :
application needed to be developed because of potential political

activities involved.[:::::::::bonsiders a high profile case to be .one that

would have a lot of media attention or public interest. They were provided

guidance that if they had a high profile case, they should send it to their

manager. This guidance was probably provided in training they had

received. It was unusual tc come across high profile cases. He cannot

recall whether they were provided a definition of “high profile” or not by

their managers.

Prior to sending the e-mail to| lon 02/25/2010 (GOV-EMAILS-000019 b6 -2,3
- 000021)[___ had a discussion with| kold him he had b7C -2,3
some thoughts that the 501 (c¢) (4) advocacy case was of a nigh profile
nature.[ff::::]asked him to send an e-mail with details s kould
forward it to his area manager, | ' kas concerned
because 501 (c)(4) oxganizations are social welfare groups and there are
limits on the political activity they can conduct. Political activity is
not to be the primary activity of the organization. It was unusual for a
group involved in political activity to apply for 501 (c}{4) status. After

ent the e-mail to bopied him on the subsequent

e-mail chain te | |GOV-EMAILS~000019 - 000021).

At this point was awaiting a decision on where to route the b6 -2,3
application. old him a decision had been made to send the case to b7C -2,3
Washingto prepared a routing slip to forward the case to
Washington 0001}. The routing slip, Form 3778, indicated that the

case would be sent to Headgquarters. The reason checked on the form for
forwarding the case was per "e-mail response from Holly Paz on February 26,
2010, this application should be transferred to EO Technical due to the
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potential for media interest.” He would have learned of HOLLY PAZ's e-mail bé -2,3
response from[::::::::]The Form 3778 is an online Word document that is b7C -2,3

used for cases that need to go to BEO Technical, per the Internal Revenue
Manual (IRM).[::::::::]does not complete too many routing slips or route
cases to EO Technical on a regular basis. He has sent other cases to them
in the past, but cannot recall the circumstances. This case is the first
time he sent a political case to EO Technical. The application never came
back to him after he routed it to EO Technical, but typically he would not
see a case again if he routed it there. He never had any follow up
discussions with anyone about what was going on with the case. At the
time, he handled it per instructions and moved on to other cases.

The “Be on the Lookout (BOLO)” list providéd instructions on what to do
when screening Tea Party cases. It said the cases should be sent to Group
7822 for development. He cannot recollect any guidance on Tea Party cases
prior to the BOLO. There was a screening workshop in Cincinnati after the :
BOLO came out. Political Advocacy was one of the topics presented.[:::::::] b6 -3
[::::::]was the trairer for this portion. b7C -3

The BOLO language specifically said “Tea Party” cases. Later the
language changed to cases related to the Tea Party movement and eventually
changed to more general political advocacy language. He did not frequently
see other Tea Party applications after the initial one he received, but
occasionally he received one and sent it to Group 7822 per the BOLO
instructions.

After the BOLO language was changed to reflect more general political
advocacy language, he does not remember seeing many applications which fell
under that category. He cannot remember whether he sent more applications
to Group 7822 under the broader screening definition in the BOLO than under
the more narrow definition. He has not done anything with regard to the
political advocacy cases other that what he was instructed to do in the
BOLO. He did not go intc the IRS computer systems TEDS or EDS (NOTE: Pex

Agent TEDS is the Tax Exempt Determination System and EDS is the b6 -3,4
Exempt Determination System) to find Tea Party cases; however, he was aware b7C -3,4
that |aid.

He did not hear criticism of the BOLO as far as he can recall. When
the language in the BOLQO changed from Tea Party to advocacy, there was a
sense that they were trying to fix the definition in the BOLO to brcaden a
description that was narrow before.

[::::::]described his attitude toward the Tea Party as straight up. He b6 -3
had no hostility toward the group. Nobody at IRS demonstrated hostility b7C -3
toward the Tea Party as far as he was aware. He cannot recall any office
discussions about the Tea Party when a Tea Party case was received. The
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office was not a political office. People did not let moral decisions . i
impact their jobs, as far as he knew.

They did not receive specific training directing them not to let their
political viewpoints impact their decisions. People did not let their
political viewpoints get in the way. They received basic training that
each case should stand on its own merits. If someone morally opposed a
case, for example a pro choice organization, they could go to a manager to
be taken off the case. He has never heard of anyone doing this.

At some point, there was a conversation in the office that the Tea
Party cases were being delayed. The timeframe of the conversation was !
after there was heat approximately a year ago about the Tea Party cases. \Z
The cases were old. He did not think this was right because the applicants - oo
were waiting so long. He did not know why the cases were being delayed.

[:::::::]wrote development letters when he first started at the IRS and
was working on full development cases.

[:::::::]has not met NANCY (aka "NAN"} MARKS. He has heard her name b3 _f
recently. He met PAZ at his TIGTA interview. S8She was present at the b6 -2,3
interview, but he does not recall that she asked any gquestions during the b7C -2,3
interview. He does not know whether she said anything. He learned she was f
going to be there right before the interview. She did not prepare him for
the interview or have any discussions with him before the interview. Her
presence did not make him less comfortable. He was not horribly
uncomfortable during the interview because he knew the nature of his
involvement in the[:::]case. TIGTA wanted to find ocut why there was a
delay in the process. He did not feel like fingers were pointed at him.

When LOIS LERNER recently made public statements about the IRS handling .
of the Tea Party cases, the “rogue agents” comment did not make any sense
to him, because he did not think anyone in Cincinnati did anything wrong. . :
It bothered him. He believes the problem was getting a response from b6=_2
Washington. People develcoping cases would not receive feedback from b7C -2
Washington for a long time. :

does not know anycne in the IRS who was targeting the Tea
Party. His understanding of the Tea Party is that it 1s a conservative
political organization. He did not understand 100% what the Tea Party did
when he received their application. At the time he thought it was
refreshing that a third political party might be forming that would help
freshen up the atmosphere,

is not aware of anyone destroying or altering documents or b6 -2
telling people to lie about the Tea Party cases,. b7C -2
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When working on Tea Party applications, he was just doing his job per
procedures and guidance as he did with every case there.
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| ‘hate of birth (DOB)| |Social Security account bé -2,3,4
number] ] residence address | ] ©»7c -2,3,4
| kas interviewed at the law firm of Bredhoff and Kaiser P.L.L.C, 801 i
15th Street NW, Washington, DC 20005. [:::::::::] attorneys, |
I landl Iwere present for the interview. Also present
®)6), (7)}C) for i i U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys_
per CRM andm and Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration {TIGTA) Special Agent (SA‘ . IPrior to the
interview provided copies of a two page e-mail (identified below
as[:::::::]0012| |0013), which is maintained in the case file.
Multiple documents were shown to[::::::]by the interview team during his
interview and are identified below by their corresponding bates numbers.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the
nature of the interview and advised by SA[:::::::]that he was authorized to
discuss 26 United States Code Section 6103 taxpayer information,
provided the following information:

I . Iearned a Bachelor of Accounting degree from | b6 -2,3

| |He is origimally from| |nas been working b7C -2,3
with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) since he became a new agent in
Cincinnati in He began in Determinations and later switched to

Examinations. He has been performing Exempt Organizations (EO) work since

1985. 1Im apprizimg;g;g 2000, he gginsferred to the screening group
supervised by was his supervisor for six to eight
years.| has been a senior agent for five to 10 years. He has been
a grade 13 Senior Revenue Agent since 2010. Approximately six months ago,

began working A]matters. His Supervisor
is now| (phonetic) .
The Tea Party first came to[:::::::::]attention in March 2010. E:::::::] b6 -2.3
worked at home four days a week and worked in the office one day a week, b7C -2,3
On a day when he was in the office in March 2010, | Jtold him

they had received their first Tea Party application for tax exempt status.
[::f::::]showed him an e-mail which talked about media attention

Investigationon  07/29/2013 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)
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surrounding the Tea Party. Bothl knd were surprised to see b6 -2,3
a Tea Party application since the Tea Party had been in the news. It is b7c ?2'3

understanding that the Tea Party is either a social welfare or
political organization. Political entities typically do not request tax
exemption. He had previously seen the Tea Party on the news protesting in
Washington, DC and thought it was a small group of individuals who
protested in Washington, DC. He was aware the Tea Party was
Republican-based organization which advocated for limited government.

Within approximately a week,] lcatied_____ Jin and askea b6 -2,3,4
him to find all of the open and closed Tea Party cases in the office. b7C -2,3,4
asked clerk| Jto locate all the closed cases on the
EDS system.l Ialso searched the IRS computer system TEDS (NOTE: per

Agenﬂ ITEDS is the Tax Exempt Determination System}). for the name
"Tea Party"”. His initial search turned up approximately five cases. Two
or three of the cases were closed and two or three were open.

Approximately one month later, in an e-mail chain dated 04/05/2010 ‘
{71-000020 - 71—000023)J lwas requested by| Jto gather b6 -2,3
information on Tea Party cases.) Iwas asked to complete this task b7c -2,3
becausef [was ocut of the office an was filling in as
Acting Managex for| |On the same datebprovided a list of
Tea Party or Possible Tea Party organizations on a spreadsheet (71-000020 -

71~000021)Ecreated the spreadsheet with the results he obtained
{71-000044) by typing "Tea Party" into TEDS.

On his spreadsheet, he lists three cases at numbers 16-18, [::::::::::]
| | Those three cases
are not Tea Party cases, but the box was checked for them on TEDS
indicating that they were going to participate in political activity. A

few of the cases on the list, number 11| land number
121 jo not have Tea Party in their names.l |does not know :z _;
why he included those two cases on the list since "Tea Party” was not in bIC -2

their names. He may have picked up their connection to the Tea Party from
doing research on web sites of other Tea Party organizations, Whe

went to Tea Party web sites, he saw terms likel |and
lang] |at some point, he started to search for terms like
: Jand]| [in addition _to "Tea Parties”. He is not sure whether
he used the terms | Jor on his April 2010 search, but he
believes he just used "Tea Party" .| JListed| len his

spreadsheet, but included a notation that the organization needed to be
researched further. After researching it at a later date, he learned it
was a little girl's cancer fundraising group, and not asscciated with the
Tea Party movement.| |believes that after the research was
conducted, | |would have been granted an exemption. Three to
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five cases on the spreadsheet were paper cases, so he did not loock at them.
They had already been acted upon and were closed. He did not go to the
web sites for those entities.

It was not unusual fo to conduct Internet research. He did bé -2,3
not consider the reguest fEE;EEEEEE}:ko research the Tea Party be b7¢C 72’3
political. He knew the Tea Party was receiving media attention and
conducting Internet research in such a situation was not unusual. Be did
searches every two to three months on various media topics. Cincinnati
wanted to let DC know they were working on those issues. thought
the Tea Party would be a political Action Committee (PAC) which would file
a 527 application, s0 he was surprised when they received a tax exempt
application from the Tea Party.

On his spreadsheet (71-000044), designated numbers six through b6 ~-2,3

18 as being in Status "75". Status 75 meant the cases were unassigned. b7C -2,3
as told byl ko continue researching these cases and to !

hold them in a group inventory in the screening group so nobody else would
work on them. At some point the cases were moved out of Status 75. He did
not move them, but guesses they were moved in approximately May 2010.
topped doing research toward the end of April 2010. At the end

of April Lold him the cases were moved from the screening group to
the Be On the Lookout (BOLO) group[_ ]did not provide guidance about
what to look for and just indicated the cases were toc be moved to the
Emerging Issues group. '

ent an e-mail on 06/02/2011 requesting the issues which may b3 -1

indicate an organization is involved with the Tea Party g [ b6 -2.3
responded that he looked for| ] orl I b7c j2,3
[:;:i:::]OOlZ). He came up with those terms because they on Tl same :
web pages as the Tea Party groups. He believes the has toc do ;

with principles and values of Americans. When he was looking at web sites,
he agreed with the principles of the groups.

Up until 06/02/2011{::::::::]was provided no guidance or definitions on bé -2
working Tea Party cases. He conducted weekly searches on their system for b7C -2
Tea Party cases. As a Senior Screener, he had managerial responsibility to
assign cases to other screeners. He would cften assign cases and run
queries on them. He would take the Tea Party cases out of inventory on his
own initiative before they were assigned to another screener. He would
put them under his own number and send them to the BOLC group. He also ran
queries for other topics on the BOLO, such as the Association of Community
Organizations for Reform Now (ACORN) cases. He looked for ACORN cases on a
weekly basis when he received e-mails with the names of particular
organizations related to ACORN that may be filing applications. He would
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look until he determined whether the organization had filed an application.

He would also do searches related to medical marijuana groups since
medical marijuana groups were on the BOLO. He would use seaxrch terms such
as "medical mariijuana” or "cannabis",

In July 2010, there was a screening workshop for 30-40 people to
discuss new issues, There was a PowerPoint presentation about political
activity. He stood up and discussed key words from the PowerPoint

presentation related to applications. Screener| |put together b6 -3
the PowerPoint presentation. He does not know how the key words were 579 -3
selected for the presentation. The terms may have come from group '
screening meetings. wanted the terms and the PowerPoint to be

discussed at the training workshop.

was not aware of a meeting in Cincinnati in April 2012 which bé -2,3 |
was attended by HOLLY PAZ and others. He did not attend. b7Cc ~2,3

as copied on a 05/10/2012 e-mail about training run by people
from DC (71-000064 - 71-000065). He was not a participant in the training
and does not know why he was copied on the e-mail.

group does not care whether an applicant is liberal or
conservative. There is no discrimination. They go strictly by the law in
doing their jobs. They have a lot of training, although not about
political beliefs. If a person receives a case on a group with whom he or
she disagrees, such as PETA or Right to Life, that person can transfer the
case to another person. Transfers such.as this are rare, but they occur,

as never witnessed discrimination against a taxpayer group b6 -2
based upon the group's political beliefs. . b7C -2

E:::::::]stated that you cannot go against the Tea Party, because "it's
America". Somecne in the IRS just could not make a decision on what to do
.with them.
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| | date of birth] - | Ssocial Security account b6 -2,4
numbe1] | residence address| 1 b7C -2,4
| J]cellular telephone | was interviewed at the
Cincinnati FBI office. O esent during the interview were Department
;?f?ﬁﬁ)(c) of Justice attorney% and Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration (TIGTA)} Special Agenﬂ ]During the interview,

was shown documents which will be referenced by the appropriate
bates numbers assigned to them and the documents will be maintained in the
1A section of the case file. After being advised of the identities of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,[:::::::]provided the
following information:

[:::::::]is a Grade 13 revenue agent for the Internal Revenue Service bé -2,3
(IRS). He has worked for the IRS for[ _ Jwith the] ] b7c -2,3
being in the Determinations section of Exempt Organizations (EO).l |
received a degree in management and took additional classes in accounting
froml IHe is currently in Group 7822 which has
been managed by Bince March 2013.  Prior to that,[  Jwas
in Group 7838, alsc known as the screening group, which was managed by| |
[::::::]who recently retired. E::::::]works‘one or two days a week from
home.

The purpose of the screening group was to get applications out the door
gquickly if they can be approved, otherwise pass them on for development.

In the past[:f:::::]looked at paper cases when they came in, but then the bé -2
IRS moved to the computer system called TEDS, which is much slower. The b7Cc -2
first thing he looks at in an application is whether it meets the
organization test. Then he will check the operational test. He will also
check the activities of the applicant. 1If the description seems vague or
1f it appears to be for the private benefit of the Board of Directors for
the company, he may move it on for development is pretty fast at
looking at the applications and averages about three per hour. He probably
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approves 30%-40% of the applications he screens. If a case needs work, he
puts it in intermediate process or full development. If there is only ;
minimal work to do, he sends it to accelerated processing {APR). :

:would check the BOLO list when screening cases. The BOLO list b6 -2
was for consistency purposes; so that the same group would work the same b7C -2
cases. The BOLO list would tell someone what to do with certain types of
cases. It would give recommendations on how to work the case. Some
listings in the BOLO would tell the screener to see his/her manager. Items
on the BOLO list usually came from revenue agents seeing something that was
consistently wrong on incoming appiications or something that needed extra
scrutiny.E:%::::::]does not know who decided what went on the BOLO list.

ran screener group meetings to talk about what the screeners b6 ~-2,3
were seeing in the applications they were working. These meetings were b7C f2'3
held monthly and lasted anywhere form one to three hours. In 2010,[:::::]

dentified Tea Party cases, The Tea Party was in the media and

things in the media are high profile. It was known that if cases were high
profile, for "CYA"{cover your ass) purpcses, people would bring them to the
attention of their managers. Regardless of whether a case were approved or
not approved, it would still make the news.

aw a few applications that were Tea Party cases and he sent bé -2,3
them to a special group to work.E::::::::]identified cases by seeing if b7Cc -2,3
they had the Tea Party name or had verbiage that lined up with Tea Party
beliefs. If he saw this, he sent it for development because he knew he
could rot approve the case.[:::::::::boes not remember how guidance on the
Tea Party was given or labeled. He was not sure whether the Tea Party was
initially on the BOLO or not[_ ldid not see the cases after they
left screening.| only recalls having seen a few political advocacy
cases prior toE:::::::]bringing the issue up. He would have usually sent
them to inventory because of the political aspect.

as shown an e-mail dated June 2011 (bates 92 to 93) sent to b6 -2,3
senior screeners.l hoes not remember the e-mail specifically; he b7C -2,3
may have had conversations with| |#ho sat next to him.

used his own judgment to decide what should go to development,
has not read the TIGTA audit report.[::::::::]was shown page six b3 -1
of the audit report and the table in Figure 3 eptitled “Criteria for i:c'fz
Potentizl Political Cases (June 2011)”.i ks not sure wha
E::::::]was. The terml hdght»raise a flag, but he never saw
that. These four listings were not provided to him as criteria to use to

screen cases. He does not remember receiving any specific guidance for
screening Tea Party cases,
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remembers the changing of the label from Tea Party to political
advocacy. He figured someone raised an issue with the name. | ]
started to send more than just Tea Party cases to the group responsible for
Tea Party cases once the name on the BOLO was changed to advocacy specific
groups. It did not strike him as odd that the Tea Party name was used as
an identifying name. "Advocacy is advocacy,”™ and he would not treat Tea
Party cases different from other types of cases.

In May 2013]  ife called him and said LOIS LERNER was on the
news calling pecple low level employees and saying they were targeting the
Tea Party.[f::;:f:::ktated they werxe not targeting the Tea Party. They
were sending the cases to review for consistency purposes. In fact this

was the first time he had heard the word ‘'targeting' related to the Tea
Party. He also said that they are not low level employees.

In November 2012, STEVE MILLER, who used to work in EO and had moved to
Washington D.C. and became a Commissioner, went to Cincinnati and spoke.
[::::::f:]was not real impressed and wondered if MILLER was part of this
issue. No one has told[f::::::]not to keep documents or to say certain
things in his interviews. He has no knowledge of anyone targeting
political groups. The checks and balances in Cincinnati would make it hard
for this to even occur. It might be possible for one screener on one case
to do it, but not on this scale. v

[::::::::Pas shown a copy of a spreadsheet (bates 77 to 80) which he
identified as the BOLO list. This list would get sent out perlodically
He never saw emails soliciting information for the BOLO.

was shown minutes from a group meeting (bates 58 to 59), but he
does not remember this specific meeting.

described that his first impression of HOLLY PAZ was that she

was a "stuck-up lawyer from Washington." In November 2012,
] The position is|

|
1 |
I -

Jwas told that d this a
media representative from the IRS was looking into hisﬁ]at the
request of IRS management in Washington. They determined that since it was
I it was okay, however he needed to write an outside employment
form since the position had a s ipend. He filled out and submitted
the form. He was later tcld by that they were not out of the woods
yet as the whole issue was still sitting on PAZ2’s desk, | |

The very next day[ ___ Jcalled him into his office and told him
he was to be recommended for reprimand for late submission of the

employment request. If he had questions he was should askg::::::::::J who
was the Area Manager. [:::::::]went and saw[:::::::]who did not reprimand
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him, but had him sign a form. He was not sure what it was that he signed.

He wondered if this happened because PAZ “is agliberal lawyer who
donated| Jtol Jand he is a conservative Christian.”
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per CRM

I Jaate of birth| | Seocial Security account
numbexr | xesidence address |

| office telephonel Jwas interviewed at the

Cincinnati FBI office. Also present were Department of Justice attorneys

and and Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration (TIGTA} Special Agentl Puring the interview,
as shown documents which will be referenced by the appropriate
bates numbers assigned to them and the documents will be maintained in the
1A section of the case file. After being acdvised of the identities of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,[:::::::krovided the
following information:

[::::::}tarted with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in[" | then
quit, went to work at | and then
came back to the IRS in When| jreturned in| |ne was a
revenue agent in Exempt Organizations (EO).[ hwwed arcund a lot in
EO, spending 7.5 years in Quality Assurance (QA) and 2.5 years in
Determinations. Since there can only'be a set number of Grade 13 revenue

agents in each group, pecple switch groups fre uently.| lis
current group manager and Iis his Area Manager.

works special projects in addition to doing determinations. He has
reviewed adverse rulings, prepared training in response to the audit report

'and participated in a classification project.[———]has a degree in

finance and accounting from| lana
works from home two or three days a week.

I Iwas added to the advocacy project in December 2011. Prior to
this time,l Pid not have much experience working political groups.
His only previous exposure to political advocacy was that he knew they were
on the BOLO list. The BOLO list was used to coordinate processing of
similar applications. For instance [ ]was the only person that worked
Green Energy cases and dealt with the complex issue of carbon credits, so
all those types of cases would go to him.E:::::::Poes not know how the
BOLO is created. He did have an understanding of what was on the list, and
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.understood that screeners used it. There was a screening/classification
group where all they did was screen cases; however that group no longer
exists. Now every group has screerers in it.

l |was the coordinator for the aqvocacE team. [ ] b6 -2,3

attended a meeting with| , | who was | manager, | | b7C -2,3
i Eng| In the meeting they discussed working the :

cases, coordinating the processing for consistency, and using a template of
questions for development letters from EO Technical. These gquestions would
be used to determine political activity.[::::::::keceived a document dated
November 2011 from EQ Technical to help shape his determination letters and
identify issues to develop. The template seemed reasonable to

Every case they would work on would go to QA for a second review. .

In January 2012| Iwas assigned cases. For the first cases he was b6 -2,3
assignedl Fame up with his own template for development letters, most b7¢ f2'3
of which he cut and pasted from EO Technical’s guidance. Initially his
letters were approved but he is not sure by whom. He sent them totf:::::::]

oes not remember if there were any approvals or denials of cases
during this time period. He does remember several suspensions. ‘He does
not remember if he got any responses back to his letters. People soon :
began complaining in the news about the handling of their cases and how the i
IRS was asking for too much information.

as shown a copy of a letter sent to the| ka b3 -1
copy will be maintained in the 1A section of the case file.l Ftated b6 -2
that the first two pages are a standard opening, and then the rest are the p7c -2
development questionsE:::::::::ktated that one of his development letters
was posted in the public domain, which 1s how the media obtained his name
later on.
In May 20lttended a meeting with several people from both b6 -2,3

ipci hi . _Also present were HOLLY PAZ, NAN MARKS b7C -2,3
| |is| paiden name, which
often used),| bnd others. In this '
meeting, MARKS wanted to know his opinion on what happened and what the
problems were with processing the applications.E:::::::]noted that most of
these organizations were small, and he thought maybe giving them a
telephone call could have helped.

also attended what he called a “bucketing” meeting. PAZ was at b6 -2,3
this meeting. In this meeting people from Cincinnati and Washington b7C -2,3
discussed putting all of the peolitical advecacy cases in “buckets” for
processing.[:::::::]recalled that] pas there from EO
Technical and that she_ seemed extremely knowledgeable. ] |
from EO Technical and[:::::]were present as well.l largued for three
TNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO
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buckets not four (bucket one were approvals, bucket two was intermediate b6 -2

development, bucket three was full development and bucket four were b7C -2
potential denials.)[______ ]thought all cases needing any type of 5
development should be put into one bucket, but this did not occur. Over
the next three or four weeks, personnel from both Cincinnati and Washington
worked to bucket cases together in Cincinnati. This was the first time

had worked on advocacy cases full time. Previocusly he had only
spent 15%-20% of his time on them.

The case files were on the TEDS system and in paper form; however when
the group was split into two teams for the bucketing exercise they only
used the paper files to bucket cases. If two people came up with different
outcomes for bucketing a case, they would discuss it and come to an
agreement on how it should be bucketed. If they could not agree, then
| Jwho was from Washington, would make the final determination. bé -3
Cases would then be sent to agents to woxrk. Once a case was completed by b7C -3
an agent, it would be approved by their manager and then sent to QA for
review. These bucketing meetings were used to push through cases that
could be completed.

After the several weeks of bucketing,| ] and| |were selected to
work the cases placed in bucket four (potential denials) with the
assistance of EO Technical[::::::::]would send the cases to EO Technical
for their suggestions and_then he would usually use their questions to help
further develop the case. had one case where he remembers sending a b3 -1
denial letter. It was for| Jwhich was used to b6 -2,3
support the candidacy of| |for Senate. The group was running b7Cc -2,3
advertisements in support of her and therefore their primary purpose was :
clearly political. This was the first case of a denial to his knowledge.
It did not need further development, as it was clear from the application.
The group folded eventually because the candidate lost. All denial letters
are structured so they include the facts of the case, the tax law, and the
application of the l_aw.la | B | Blso bucketed all new cases.
E:::]would receive new advocacy cases and sendl andr-—-1the numbexr
of the case. Both of them would look at the case and compare the facts and
circumstances.

was shown an e-mail from October 2012 with the subject
“Advocacy Team” (bates number 61).[:::::::]does not recall the meeting set
forth in the e-mail. : »
b6 -2
heard LOIS LERNER’S statement in May 2013, and was surprised by b7C -2

it because it was not true, The idea of rogue agents was not possible, '

stopped working bucket four cases because reporters showed up at the
door of his house. He felt unsafe and therefore asked toc not work the
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advocacy cases anymore. He did continue to bucket the new cases as they
come in hoted that organizations can function as a 501(c) (4)
without applying to the IRS for the status as long as they submit a form
290 annually. This 1s not well known. i
as no knowledge of anyone with a political agenda in this whole bé -2
b7c -2

process. There is no political atmosphere in the office and he has no
knowledge of people making decisions based on political motivations. He
does not recall receiving training on political activity. He has no
knowledge of other people trying to obstruct any investigation into this
issue[:%::::::]has a friend that he works with who is a conservative
Republican who home schools his kids and he has been very upset by the
whole idea that people think the IRS targeted Tea Party groups. [f:::::::]
considers himself a Republican and has voted Republican since Ronald Reagan
and he has never let his affiliations affect his work.
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| ]date of birth]| | social Security account
number | residence address | |
cellular telephone was interviewed pursuant to a proffer
letter at her attorney’s office located at 40 W. Pike St, Covington,
Kentucky 41012. [::::f::]attorneys, : Jand] | wexe
present dyxd ind ie were Department of Justice
attorneysMnd‘m and Treasury Inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) Special Ageny ]
During the interview was shown documents which will be referenced
by the appropriate bates numbers assigned to them and the documents will be
maintained in the 1A section of the case file. After being advised of the
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

b6 -2,3,4
b7Cc -2,3,4

is currently the Program Managerxr forl |
for the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). She has held that pcsition since
October 2004. [::::::]has been with the IRS for| | she started in
Covington, Kentucky at the processing center and inl while
| She then went to
work for Gt came back Lo the 1RS. She woxked in collection for

three and half years and in centralized processing for one and a half vears
in downtown Cincinnati, Ohio. She went to school at night at b6.-2
I Iultimately completing pIC -2

| | She moved to Employer Plans (EP) and EO in April 1983 as a tax
auditor. She then converted to a revenue agent and worked for 12 years in
Determinations. In 1995 she went into management at the IRS and was
detailed as a Grade 12 to manage new hires. After six months as an acting
manager in this position, a decision was made to centralize up front
processing of applications in Cincinnati. A new unit of screeners was set
up to speed the upfront processing of cases. This unit had three revenue
agents who would review cases and close what they could. In October 19935
the screening function spread out to all groups. In April 1996 she became a
permanent Grade 13. She was detailed to staff assistant in April 1988 for
about one and a half years. In July 183889 she became the Branch Chief

UNCILASSIFIED//FOUO

;mmﬁgmmﬁm 07/11/2013 4 Covington, Kentucky, United States (In Person)

Fieg 282B~WF-2896615 Date drafled  07/17/2013 b6 -1

by

b7¢C -1

S ——

This document contais neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FRI and is loaned to your agency; it and ils contents are not

10 be distributed outside your agency.

14-cv-1239-FBI-78



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA

FD-302a {Rev, 05-08-10)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO : ' !

282B~WF-2896615 :
Contimation of FD-302 of 10teXView of | | ,on 07/11/2013 p.. 2 of 15 i

{second line management) and had all of the clerical people and the
automation unit report to her. In September 2001, she was selected for a
Grade 14 analyst as part of a team working on TEDS, the IRS’ tax exempt
system. She reported to the Director of Rulings and Agreements (R&A).
While she was in this position LOIS LERNER was selected as the Director of
R&A. A year later, |was selected as an Area Manager and reported to
| feported to LERNER.

performed speaking engagements and traveled with LERNER to bé -2,3
conduct liai ings. continued to work on TEDS as well. In b7C -2,3
October 2004jff:fffffbecame Togram Manager. LERNER was still Director of
R&A at the time. LERNER did not interview for the job, but rather
LERNER selected her directly for it. as one of several people who
were acting for:after he retired. LERNER was then selected for
Director of EO. JOE URBAN was then detailed to Director of R&A for
2005-2006. ROB CHOI, who was the executive assistant for LERNER, was )
detailed to R&A Director in 2006~2007, and then was selected for the i
permanent position. CHOI left in December 2010 to become Director of EP
and HOLLY PAZ was detailed to R&A Director in January 2011. PAZ then went
| Jwas acting for her. PAZ came back and
was the permanent Director of R&A until she was recently put on
administrative leave. KAREN SCHILLER is currently acting while PAZ in on
leave. The manager of EO Technical reports to the Director of R&A.

EO’s job in Cincinnati is to review applications and close them out
appropriately. EO does not have a mission statement. The processing
center in Covington receives the applications, processes the payment, and
scans the application into TEDS so that the application can be processed.
In December 2008 TEDS crashed, and even though Covington was still scanning
the cases, Cincinnati could not look at the files on TEDS. As a result of
the issues with TEDS, which also includes slow servers and a cumbersome
interface, paper copies of the files are still mailed to each agent working
the applications. It is faster to work a paper application than one on
TEDS. EDS is the inventory control system for EO applications. EDS only
allows people to research information about case inventory. EDS is older
than TEDS. TEDS contains the actual work papers and scanned application
related to each case. The majority of taxpayers that EO works with are
usually small “mom and pop shops”, or volunteers for taxpayer
organizations. As such, there are frequently issues with the applications
that are received.

Screeners, or classifiers as they are now called, check the applicatiod
to see that it is appropriate. They put the applications into one of four
“buckets” or categories., The firxst bucket is approval (or merit close).
The second is intermediate development, which means that the applications
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needs a little information and will probably be approved aftexr that. The
third bucket is for full development, which occurs when the case has issues
or might be a denial. The last bucket is for applications that are missing
administrative informational items, and therefore it will be closed as bs.-z
incomplete and sent back to the taxpayer. Early on there were only two p7C -2
buckets, approval and full development.  During the 2010/2011 timeframe, :
the buckets were called approval, accelerated processing {(1if there are a

few administrative it t ear up but otherwise it is easy to approve),

and full development. is not sure when intermediate development

process started. Classifiers try to move the cases quickly as they deal

with many applications. Last year EO received 70,000 applications.

Classification usually takes about .4 of an hour. Full development cases

only take six to twelve minutes on average. Approval cases take longer

because of the paperwork required to be filled out by the screener. -

When an application is put into TEDS, there are certain blocks on the
application that the taxpayer fills out that can create a bypass of
screening, but this is very minimal. For example, the system defaults all
cases to Grade 11 level. Based on certain boxes on the application which
add complexity, the case can be bumped up to a Grade 12 or 13 level. This

© simply indicates the corresponding Grade level of revenue agent that should
be selected to work the case. Since some of these more complex cases will
always be sent to agents for development, they would never result in a
merit closure at the screening step. So the system has categories that
should allow for the bypassing of screening. However, in practical
exercise, because of taxpayers filling out foxms wrong and cases sometimes
being placed in the wrong buckets, most cases go through
classifying/screening regardless of initial complexity level.

The Internal Revenue Manual {IRM)} provides for timelines for
applications in the process. Applications need to be assigned to a
classifier within 30 days of the control date of the file. Classifiers
then have five days to get the case to their manager, who then has five
days to sign off on the application (if approvéd). Once the case is put
into inventory, there is no timeframe. When a case is taken out of
inventory and is moved to development, the revenue agent contacts the
organization to request additional information, Taxpayers are given 21
days to respond, and they can ask for a 14 day extension. If no response
is received, the case is put into administrative suspension and the
taxpayer is notified by letter. The taxpayer has 90 days to respond to
this letter. If no response is received, the case is classified as Failure
to Establish (FTE). The processing section takes cases once they are put
into suspense. This section is made up of three units which include
records, adiustment and correspondence. As long as the taxpayer responds to
the IRS letter, the IRS will continue to give extensions. Agents working
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cases realize that it takes taxpayers time to collect the information
requested. Since 2011, cases have not been assigned out of irventory to
classifiers in the required 30 day window due to a significant backlog of
cases,

Revenue agents .are responsible for their own cases, specifically how
many they need and when they need them. It is different for each agent as
it is based on how they individually manage their own workload. Training
coordinators will put on workshops for agents for specialty categories of
cases. Controls are built in at the manager level to prevent cherry
picking of cases, which includes the use of the control date for
agsignment. Taxpayers can ask for expedited treatment and this is the only
time cases are pulled out of control date order and pushed ahead in the
process.

The Be on the Lookout (BOLO) list was created in May 2002. After
“g/11”, a memo was issued by LERNER to asking screeners to compare
names and addresses to the Office of Foreign Asset Control (OFAC) list. A
testing phase for using the list lasted until October 2002. At that time
another memo was issued that required all revenue agents to compare their
cases to the OFAC list. Each agent would be responsible for their cases.
A spreadsheet was developed to have the OFAC information in it so that it
could be distributed to all revenue agents, therefore eliminating the need
for each individual agent to go to the OFAC website and look up the
information. In April 2003 another memo was issued that added additional
countries and names to the list.

A revenue agent named[ was -put in charge of looking at
abusive and fraudulent issues. This included cockie cutter applicants and

cases where the jinformation on the application was misleading. |

worked for the IRS in information technology, and

he was the person who had put the OFAC list into the spreadsheet format.

would conduct research and gather information and look into these
issues that were potentially abusive and then add the names of abusive
taxpayers to another spreadsheet. She called this spreadsheet Touch and Go
(TAG). The cases did not actually go anywhere, they stayed with
and she would search case inventory for similar cases. Once she had
established a specific issue was present, she would give a batch of cases

to either or an area manager, and they would assign the cases out to
be worked. The cases would be sent to a group, and then worked out of that
group. :

In 2005, the number of cases had built up and was consequently backing
up the inventory, so specialty groups were created to assign the work out
to. This included the TAG group, which had the responsibility for keeping
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the spreadsheet. ook over responsibility for the TAG
spreadsheet. A report was written with people from Washington, D.C. cn
what to do with the cases. The TAG spreadsheet was converted to an Access :
database. IRM section 7.20.6 was developed to give guidance on when TAG b6 -2,3
and other cases should be elevated. The TAG database became so large that - b7C -2,3
revenue agents were no longer using it because it had too much
information. In 2008 the database was converted back to an excel
spreadsheet. Abusive work, which included the TAG cases, was separated out
from the consistency work. TAG work included potential fraud, abuse and
terrorism. Consistency work includes things like group rulings, where all
the applications needed to be treated in a consistent and similar manner.

The consistency work was given to who then moved from the TAG
group (managed byl |to the consistency group (managed oy

Group 7825.,) <Classifiers would send what they were seeing to the TAG
group, which would then re-screen the cases. Agents in the TAG group would
then either close the cases, keep the cases, give them to the consistency
group or put them back intc inventory.

Initially individual e-mails were used to pass along issues to watch
for. It became too hard to track all these individual emails and there
needed to be a single place where the information was centralized.

did not believe that agents should be looking in several different places
for the information they needed to determine if cases should be worked by
one of these groups. Not all of the types of cases the consistency group
saw had similar issues to cases like group rulings. They decided to give
these other cases the name "emerging issues"”. The first emerging issues

were 501 (c¢) (2) cases, which were tax law issues. [ Jreceived these

cases and worked them with EO Technical. In March 2010{::::::]discussed

the centralizing of all these issues with the two Area Managers,[:::::::::] b6 -2,3
| |The spreadsheet had a historical TAG tab, and b7Cc -2,3
a current TAG tab. The historical segmeht was separated out because many
of the TAG issues had been resolved and were no longer relevant fto current
screening. Additional tabs were added to the spreadsheet to include an
emerging issues tab (tax law concerns), coordinated process tab and a watch
list tab. as in charge of the emerging issue tab. If information
on the tab was to be changed roup managers could send their changes to
who would give them tol bhe was later moved to Group 7822,
which was managed by| |

In June or July of 2010, Continuing Professional Education (CPE)
training was held to share the concept of this new spreadsheet, A
PowerPoint presentation was created to talk about this new centralized
spreadsheet. It was no longer the TAG spreadsheet, and therefore it did
not have a name. A contest was held during thé training for employees to
name the spreadsheet. The winner received 59 minutes of administrative
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time. came up with the BOLO name and won the contest. 1In August

2010, the first BOLO was sent to everyone (although a July BOLO was sent b6 _é,3
first, it was only to certain people). Any issues to be added to the bIC -2,3
emerging issue tab would need to be elevated to[:::::::bnd possibly people

in Washington.[:::::::]ndght write an issue paper for Washington, but no

issue paper was written for the Tea Party cases, as they were discussed in

e-nmails. Most issues were raised via e-mail. In May 2012, PAZ sent a memo

stating that any changes to the BOLO had to go through her.

The 501(c¢){2) cases tbat[:::::::]worked and the Tea Party cases were b6 -2,3
the only issues added to the emerging issue tab of the BOLO. The 501 (c) (2) b7C -2,3
cases were taken off when they were resolved. Provided a copy of a
detailled timeline documenting the history of the TAG and BOLO spreadsheets
which she created in June 2013, This document will be maintained in the 1A
section of the case file.

Every manager could provide issues they were seeing for the BOLC. They '
would send them toE::::;f:]and he would give them tol Jwho took b6 -2,3
over for o update the sheet| recalledl |and another b7Cc -2,3
manager arguing over whether stuff should be added to the BOLO spreadsheet.
recalled that[:::::::hid not want his screeners to follow the

routing instructions on the BOLO as it added time to the screening process
of the case.

was shown a copy of an e-mail (bates 11 to 14) from February
2010 where Tea Party cases are brought to her attention. |stated

there were no conversatiocns outside of the e-mails. She forwarded all

e-mails she received from the screening group regarding high profile issues b6 -2
to Washington. They decided if they wanted the case or not. EO is always pIC -2
in the newspapers, so Washington wants to know if something will blow up.

PAZ was the acting manager of EO Technical at the time of this e-mail

exchange. EO Technical actually works cases, so:would have sent

them to PAZ. IRM 7.20.1 states that certain cases are required to be sent

up the management chain. While cases with a lack of precedent might be

sent up, if the issue is out in the media Washington will want to know

about it because of the high profile nature. If a case is approved or

denjied it can result in a complaint to a congressman, which will then make

its way to the Washington IRS office,

id not know what the Tea Party was at this time, did not know b6 -2
what thelr agenda was, and did not know they were Republicans until much b7C -2

later, probably arcund 2011 or 2012.[::;::;:;P9e3 not consider herself to
be political and is a little embarrassed tha

she does not follow
politics. She knew that the Tea Party was in the news, but did not know
the details. She understood that it was a political issue.[::::::::koes
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not know the politics of people in her office. Since it was a high profile
case, it was general procedure to elevate the case up the chain of
command.[::::::::hs not aware of anything in the IRM that would require the
case to be elevated based on its type.[:::::::]is unable to remember a time
when she did not send up a case issue identified by a screener to EO
Technical.

PAZ said EO Technical would take the case aid several weeks b6 -2,3
later that he had 10 more cases to send. did not think it made b7C -2,3
sense to send all the cases, so she asked PAZ if EQ Technical wanted an
more cases. PAZ asked her to send one more, but keep the rest. did
not want the other cases to be assigned out to inventory, s Jjust
held the cases in his screening group under his unassigned code, “75.”

culd often work with the EO Technical manager; however she did not
know what they did and therefore would just wait for a response. Usually
EO Technical would review the case and if there was a concern they would
work and develop the case., If there was no concern, they would send the
case back to EO in Cincinnati. BEO Technical is made up of all
attorneys.

In an e-mail chain (bates 20 to 23) dated April 5, 2010 where[:::::::] b6 -2,3
asks how many cases there areJ:::::::]stated there were no b7Cc -2,3
conversations outside of the e-mails as they went back and forth.

in an e-mail chain from late April 2010 (bates 45 to 46
suggested a Sensitive Case Report (SCR) should be written.rLl--——1EE;EEETJ
SCRs are usually written by Washington and sent to LERNER and CHOI.l | b6 -2,3
went to her area managers and asked who they thought should be responsible b7c -2,3
for the cases and therefore have the cases assigned to them. Since[:::::::]
had the consistency group, and they wanted consistent treatment for these
cases, they sent them-to his group and he assigned them td ]

was chosen because she was a Grade 13 agent.l has

another Grade 13 in:group. Washington then decided that | l
would be the Tax Law Specialist (TLS) handling the cases.

:did not look at the cases themselves. She has not worked a case b6 -2,3
in 18 years and was not involved in how to work the cases from a technical b7C -2,3
. aspect. Her role was to move the cases along. had concerns as to

whether the groups met the appropriate criteria had conversations
wit kf EO Technical about the cases. There were

disagreements within EO Technical about whether the groups qualified., IRS
counsel got involved at some point.[:::::::]did not know that the revenue
agents sent a 501{c){3) and a 501(c)(4) as the two initial cases. EO
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Technical asked for more cases and EO sent two more up. It appeared that
they wanted two more because of a technical issue, not because of the high
profile nature.

complained that every letter thatlv made for development
had to be sent td[::::]to review. On October 10, 2010, sent an .
e-mail to PAZ about her concern about the current proceL§T1:::£:::]wanted a
template for other revenue agents to use so they could work the cases, but
no template was available. 8he also brought up the fact that every
development letter was going to EO Technical. RO Technical was looking at
various issues in parts of the application. PAZ said there were differences
in each of the cases so they could not give a tem late.[:::::::]recalls
having a discussion in December 2010 with PAZ or {she is not sure who)
about meeting with] |LERNER’ s Senior Technical Advisor, to go
over concerns about over inclusion of cases. At this time had three
groups reporting to her includind::::::::::]group. These groups reported
to her even though she was Program Manager due to the fact that an area
manager had left.

Around June 2011, PAZ was going to brief LERNER because of the volume
of cases and whether they qualify for exemption or not. At some point
LERNER became aware that cases were sitting. 8She seemed taken aback
somewhat by this information. LERNER’S view was that EO Technical should
be helping EO in Cincinnati, and that this was not taking place.
had the additional concern that a delay of 270 days can mean organizations
can take the IRS to court to obtain an order for declaratory action. She
had this concern because in January 2011 the Taxpayer Advocacy Service
(TAS) got involved. This involvement creates paperwork that requires a
response. These requests start out as an Operational Assistance Request
(OAR). She does not recall that they ever reached the order level. She

contacted PAZ and ecause she wanted to know what to say to TAS. They
provided her with information to pass along. -EO Technical has a TAS
liaison.

was shown an e-mail chain from June 2011 (bates 47 to 49) where

there was a discussion about the criteria used to identify Tea Party
cases ad been asked by PAZ, and she pushed the question down to

nd asked for feedback from the screeners because she did not know
the answer. She thought all organizations with pelitical activity were
going into this group of cases. That is why she used put the term “tea
party cases” in quotes in the e-mail because she thought it represented all
cases, not just Tea Party cases. Initial training received by employees of
the IRS teaches that you do not make judgments on the organizations, just
on the merits of the application. Since the first case was a Tea Party
organization, they just used the name. She thought the term represented

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO .
14-¢cv-1239-FBI-85

i

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

bé -213
b7C -2,3

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA _

£

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :
282B-WF-2896615 b6 -2
b7C -2

Comtinuation of FD-302of INterview of| | ,on 07/11/2013 py. 9 of 15

"all advocacy cases. As it turned out all kinds of stuff was sent to Group
7822, including lobbying issues. It did not seem that just political
advocacy was sent there.

may have given feedback on the June 2011 briefing memo for b6 -2,3
LERNER, but she did not prepare it. She just passed along the information b7C -2,3
fro and the screening group and did not pay attention to the

information. She just wanted guidance and a process to work the cases.

did not care about the technical arguments; her goal was to give her

office the guidance it needed.

I

A

:called in on the telephone for the June 2011 briefing. She was b6 -2,3
asked not to bring lower level employees onto the call because there was to b7¢ -2,3
be some discussion about personnel issues. On the call LERNER discussed
that they should not be calling these cases “Tea Party cases” and that they
needed to change the label in the description. LERNER stated that this
would not look well to people on the outside even though they are just
using the name to process the cases ecalls that there was an
agenda or memo for the briefing. The night before the call PAZ called her
and said that[:::::::]suggested that all the cases be transferred to
Washington, but fhff wanted an actual count of how many cases there were,

Sco asked for a count and he came back with 90 cases. PAZ said
that they could not take all the cases as that would be too manE for

Washington to handle. PAZ knew how slow Washington works stated
it is common knowledge that Washington takes a long time with all of its
cases,

In an e-mail from July 5, 2011 (bates 50},[:::::::ks telling that b6 -2,3
she changed the name from “tea party cases” to “advocacy cases” on the BOLO b7C -2,3
which is stored on NERD, a shared drive. She does not remember the exact
date she changed it or where the exact verbiage used came from, but she
changed it based on her briefing with LERNER. fThere was never any
intention to cover up or hide anything; LERNER knew how people cutside the
IRS would lock at the use of the name.[:::::::]stated that in an e-mail
dated June 14, 2011 there is conversation showing the name was changed to
reflect the wider net that was cast for these cases,

In September 2011, PAZ and| |wanted to have a town hall b6 -2,3
meeting with employees in Cincinpati about general stuff. An expedite case b7C -2,3
was in the Tea Party bucket, and[::::::]was asking[___ Jabout the case.

ocoked at the case and said it was not a problem case, and could be
closed out and approv nderstood how the person working the case
could be confused. was a technical person. Based on this successful
interaction wit suggested to[:::::]and PAZ that some
technical people from Washington should look at the cases and then decide

uucmss::ﬁzsn/ /FOU0
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what to do‘l |sent PAZ a list of cases which she gave 'or-_----1

| | and] |sent their comments back to on a

spreadsheet anted recommendations on how to bucket or approve

them. She did not find what she got back to be helpful. PAZ had a meeting

wit had frustrations with how the cases were being worked.
a een assigned to these cases had not picked him to work

them. There was talk of reassigning

| Iasked lto come up with a group of people that included b6 -2,3
representatives from each of the groups to work these cases. In November b7C T213

or December 2011,[:::::::]wanted to coordinate the cases.

E:felt more comfortable with The other groups provided people

to work the cases. OQuality Assurance provided| sked| ]
|and| B

for people to work with them. He provided | here was a
meeting sometime in December 2011.

A guidance sheet was drafted and sent to byl |however Tax b6 -2,3
Exempt and Government Entities (TEGE) counsel nad an issue with it. r---- b7¢ -2,3
is not sure exactly what the issue was, but heard from either| lor]
that it had to do with things being referenced in the guide sheet that
might not be from published guidance.

[::::::]had a meeting with| fard| vas working with the b6 -2,3
taxpayer organizations to educate them about the qualifications for exempt b7C f2'3
status.l Ihad concerns aboud[::::]helping them become compliant. :

| Ibelieved that the determination is made on facts, and if fou do not

have enough facts to make the determination, get the facts said

he would clear this up with[:::::::::::]

The guidance sheet was eventually given out with a template of
guestions to the team working the cases in January 2012. In February 2012,
Washington became more involved in the cases because either complaints were
coming in or there were congressional inquiries; she is not sure which.

She did understand that there were concerns about the questions being :
asked in development letters.[:::::::]did not review the letters that the b6 -2,3
revenue agents were sending out as she believed they came from the guide b7C -2,3
sheet.[::::::]net with some people from the advocacy team at the end of
January 2012. He came up with his own additional suggestions for
questions. This included donor questions and requests for website
information| lrexbally counseled[_Jabout using these types of
questions. It came tol attention later that these questions were
template questions from Working credit counseling cases, whichE:::::Psed to
work,

was told that Washington wanted the advocacy team to stop
sending letters. STEVE MILLER was going to have to testify in response to

UNCLASSIF1ED//FOUO
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the complaints. He asked his advisocr, NAN MARKS, to head up the issue and
get him the information he needed for his testimony.

A team from Washington that included PAZ,[:::::]MARKS, and b6 -2,3
JOE URBAN came to Cincinnati twice in April 2012. The first time they came b7C -2,3
they just wanted to review cases. This first trip is when[::::::]mentioned
to MARKS thad[::::}med to work credit counseling cases. MARKS said that
it now made sense as to why[::::]would think it was okay to ask those donor
and website questions. Those questions would be more typical of credit
counseling cases.:was in Washington from April 16-17 for a team
meeting for something else. While she was there she noted that[:::::]was
looking at cases, specificall%[:::::%]cases where he sent letters
requesting donor information. asked about cases being in TEDS since
Washington did not have access to TEDSI ]andl had a conference
call with| | se he could help explain TEDS. was given
requests for things that Washington wanted to look at, including
information on- the BOLO. Ipreliminary review would start with a lot

of cases from|

In late April, the same team from Washington came down and had a big

meeting with everyone who had been involved in the cases. would not b6 -2,3
describe the tone as fearful on Cincinnati’s part, it was just another b7C -2,3
meeting and not a big deal. She knew that TIGTA was coming in May 2012 to

get walked through the case process. She saw it more as a "pain in the

ass" than something to worry about., She was also busy with the fact that

JOE GRANT wanted to come to Cincinnati and hold a town hall meeting not

related to the advocacy cases.

In the big meeting with everyone from Washington, had the
Cincinnati employees walk everyone through what had taken place regarding
the Tea Party cases. All the involved employees gave a timeline of their
events. This is when[::::::]first found out that[::::]had never sent out
any development letters on the cases. Instead he spent his time responding
to TAS issues and coordinating cases. A smaller meeting was held later
with all of the Washington team,| |and| |
| land | |talked with the Washington group about personal
safety concerns they had because their names were on many of these letters
that were out in the public domain.[:::::::ktated that no one had thought
about this potential issue, It was clear to the Washington feam that these
revenue agents had thought through many of the issues related to the
development letters.r__-_-msuggested that just calling the taxpayers may
have been a better approach. Later told[::::::]that he appreciated
this smaller meeting. land] | because of their thoughtful
concerns, were selected for a training workshop with[::::::kn May 2012.

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
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| |told] ] that people should net be trashing Cincinnati. [ ]

found it unacceptable that people would be upset with Cincinnati. They had
asked for help, but were not getting it.[::::::]said that nothing
intentional was done, but that everyone was in it together to fix it.

is not sure if[:::::]may have shared some of these comments in the
smaller meeting. There were no comments made about anything political.

was in the. smaller meeting because the Washington team did not want
to make the Cincinnati people uncomfortable.

The week after this visit TIGTA was in Covington to look at the
timeline of the BOLO and they wanted a demonstration of how to classify :
cases. On May 1, 2012, GRANT held his town hall meeting. During the bé -2,3
meeting, the Tea Party issue came up. GRANT said nobody was going to be b7c -2,3
thrown under the bus or made a scapegoat by this situation. [:::::::kound
this reassuring for the people working in Cincinnati.

was not at the training workshop in May nor did she have any b6 -2,3
input in the bucketing process that came out of it. PAZ explained to b7C -2,3
hat would occur. PAZ also told her that they only wanted people
physically located in Cincinnati or Washington to handle the cases. PAZ
also told her that MILLER did not wantl |involved with these cases.
This bothered[::::::]because| had just made a mistake. PAZ seemed to
feel bad about asking for his removal from the cases |suggested
not using anyone who had previously been involved so tha did not
think he was the only person being held out and therefore punished for his
mistake. New people were asked to be on the advocacy team. was
made the acting manager of the team. continued to track the cases on
a spreadsheet. Since[:::::]had kept her own spreadsheet on the cases,[ |
merged the two together. Washington prepared letters to send out on case
from the bucketing exercise conducted during the training workshop.
Nothing regarding the cases really popped up again until May 2013.

asked to forward to her an old e-mail chain (bates 28-32) b6 -2,3
that had information that she probably needed for TIGTA for their visit in b7C -2,3
August 2012.r—-_—--1was also shown a copy of an e-mail (bates 62 to 63)

where was sending out the audit schedules for August 2012, TIGTA

had le incinnati in April after requesting information, and then came

back in August. There was also a Freedam of Information Act (FDIA) request

s0 |sent a lot of e-mails that she had kept to PA%Z, PAZ was also the

point of contact for the audit.[:::::::]had worked with TIGTA on many

audits in Cincinnati before. Usually she would meetr with TIGTA in

Washington first, then they would go out to Cincinnati and she would point

out who was important to them. She would then collect documents from these

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 1 4—(:\?;- 1239-FBI-89
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enployees and give them to TIGTA. In this audit everything went through
PAZ, which made | Jmad | Enitially felt that PAZ though
could not handle it.

PAZ tol4:::::::]that PAZ would be involved in the audit interviews,
PAZ explained that this audit was about a sensitive issue and how could
Washington respond to the TIGTA audit and what is said in the interviews if :
someone from Washington is not there to hear it] ad never sat in b6 -2,3
on interviews of her employees in previous audits. PAZ was withE::::::j b7C -2,3
during her interview with the TIGTA auditors. PAZ interjected during a
question in Iaudit interview about who told[::::::]to stop working
cases and stop sending development letters[ ] felt uncomfortable
responding because PAZ was her direct supervisor and was the one who had
told her to stop.[:::::::]is unsure if this was PAZ's first audit.

[::::::]has a good working relationship with PAZ. The only real issue b6 -2,3
she has with hexr is that PAZ would not delegate and would often get into b7C -2,3
the weeds on issues. PAZ never expressed her political views to

Nobody that[::::::]worked with ever seemed to discuss politics.

[:::::]never saw anyone act to discriminate because of politics. No one | :
ever expressed tol |a desire for cases to sit just because they wanted .
them to sitl |thought all political activities related cases were in !
the “tea party”/advocacy group. She did not know which cases were liberal
groups. )

[::::::kontinued to work cases back in Washington and development :
letters for cases were sent to her. However, the revenue agents in b6 _2,3
Cincinnati were not getting responses back. The development letters were b7¢ -2,3
just sitting in Washington[::::::::]felt like they were back to where they
were in 2011. The response she received from Washington was that the focus
was on the fourth bucket which had the potential denials.

On Friday, May 10, 201ﬂ |was working from home. Her husband,
| Jvas working upstairs and came running downstairs and
told her to turn on the television. She was stunned and very angry about
the comments LERMER had made to the press. She called[:::::f:]at the
office, He said people were leaving work. One person walked into their
manager’'s office and said, “...this low level employee is going home.”
People at the IRS office in Cincinnati were already getting telephone calls
from the media and attorneysl btarted writing an e-mail when she
received a call from PAZ. started cursing at PAZ. PAZ told
that[:::::]had called her to tell her what was going on in the Cincinnati
office. PAZ then called LERNER. LERNER asked PAZ to calll Jand tell
her that you cannot believe everything you hear. PAZ said she did not know
what to sayE:::::::::kold her she was still going to send this e-mail. PAZ

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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told her to send it. PAZ told| to keep in mind that sometimes people
do what their bosses tell them to do lost her temper again at this

comment . :said she would never do something like that even if she
was told to. She then went off about how she had not even seen a draft of
the audit report yet. PAZ then sent her the draft after the conversation.

LERNER responded back to[:::::::]e—mail saying she would contac
latert::::::::Jresponded that she was working from home. LERNER called her
later and scunded like she was reading a script of apology. LERNER told

she thought she had said first line workers in her speech. LERNER
said she later may have used the term low level employee to a smaller
group. LERNER also wanted to talk about expediting an application for E::::]

a charity for raising funds for victims of the Boston Marathon

bambing could not believe that she wanted to talk about work. In
fact GRANT and MARKS were with LERNER on the call when they were talking
about the| lcase. LERNER told[::::::]to stop sending her
e-mails because this stuff will be out there for people to see. LERNER
told ther things were going on that she could not talk about.
' was much more civil with LERNER than she had been with PAZ., LERNER
wanted to send a message to the employees in Cincinnati but did not want to
e-mail it. 8o she and]| discussed her options and LERNER decided to
leave a voice message on the voicemail for the employees that night,

said the message sounded like LERNER was reading from a script and
the message did not address the concerns of the employees. At the end of
the conversation between LERNER and| ILERNER said, “I'm leaving and
never coming back.”E::::::]took this as a flip comment at the end of their
conversation., The following week LERNER was on vacation.

The next week:who was trying to deal with the backlash from
LERNER’ 8 comments, was constantly being contacted by Washington regarding
the| Icase. They wanted her to track down the Federal
Express tru s delivering the paperwork for the expedited
applicationjf:ffff:fjwas very frustrated that she was trying to deal with
employees’ responses to LERNER'Ss comments and Washington was continuing on
with business as usual. [;;::::]held a town hall meeting with the
Cincinnati employees on the Monday right after LERNER's statement,
asked PAZ andl |at the end of the week if LERNER was coming back. PAZ
andl |said LERNER had sent out an e-mail that ended in such a way that
seemed odd. ’

L_ told !that LERNER was back in the office the following
week. then received an e-mail on May 23 that said LERNER was being
placed on administrative leave. The following week PAZ tald that

the acting TEGE Commissioner had told PAZ that she was okay. RS employees
started getting calls to testify before Congress. PAZ told[::::::]to start
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printing e-mails because people have to look out for themselves at this
point. On May 28, PAZ became the acting EO Director. PAZ was still active
in working with on cases. PAZ talked about how she was wondering if
she was going to be cut out of the loop. Then PAZ called[::::::]to tell
her she was being put on administrative leave and she was saying goodbye.

[:::::::]overall reaction to the TIGTA audit report is that mistakes
were made but the report is incomplete. There were questions that were
asked that should not have been asked in the letters, but the report leaves
out how Occupy and ACORN cases were delayed as well. These mistakes were b3 -1
not isolated to these (Tea Party) types of cases. [:::::]believes that if b6 -2
screeners were just focused on the Tea Party name, then that would be b7Cc -2
wrong. - However, if political activity is involved in the application, then '
it should get appropriate screening for consistency. She does not want
organizations getting approved that should not be. She does not see a
problem with the BOLO list. She thinks that to improve the process, there
needs to be more structure for elevating issues and setting time frames for
Washington to respond. This would be a good result from everything that
has happened. She has no real concerns with the recommendations that the
report provides. S8he reiterated that the report left stuff out.

E:::::]does not believe that the fallout would have been as bad if the
report had been released without anyone making a statement. LERNER’s
statement about targeting really magnified the issue. She believes one
issue is that there are no processes or procedures for handling work in the
EC Washington office. One of[:::::::}mmﬂoyees made the comment that the
Washington office is too unorganized to carry out a conspiracy. LERNER was b6 -2,3
disorganized;:was not sure about PAZ.[____ Hoes not believe b7Cc -2,3
Washington is incompetent, but her frustration was that a bunch of lawyers
were trying to be managers and they spent a lot of their time debating and
speaking. They were not focused on processes that would facilitate and
move the work. Psed to have 210 people in Determinations; now she
only has 140. "She does not feel that it is laziness that caused some of
these issues, but rather a lack of resources, a lack of training, and the
ability for people in Cincinnati to contact people in Washington directly.

bé -2
b7C -2

| |is unaware of anyone obstructing any investigations, destroying
documents or %telling people to lie, nor has she done any of these things.
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I |date of birthl Isocial securlty number
| | address | : |was
interviewed at the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) office in b6 -2,4
Covington, Kentucky . Also prese uri he int b7C -2,4
Department of Justice Attorneys and
Treasury Inspector G Administration (TIGTA) Agent
During the interview as shown documents which will be referenced.
by the appropriate bates numbers assigned to them and the documents will be
maintained in the 1A section of the case file. After being advised of the
identities of the interviewing Agents and the pature of the interview,

rovided the following information:

(b)6), (7XC)

per CRM and

egan working for the Internal Re vice (IRS) as a bé -2,3
Revenue Agent around August of[:::::]ln 2002, as managing a group b7Cc -2,3
of revenue agents in the Exempt Organizations (EO) Determinations Unit. His
group was responsible for developing and making determinations on the tax
exempt status of 501{c) applications., Most of the applications in
group were pulled from the general inventory, meanj the were no issues
or specialized focus in the applications. In 2004,wnoved to the
managing position of the processing unit before moving back to managing a
group of revenue agents in 2005. In the summer of 2007, [____ ]managed the
group revenue agents involved in developing applications containing abusive
and touch and go (TAG) issues. From November 2011 to November 2012, the
group focused on international organizations and anti-terrorism groups. In
November of 2012 to February 2013,| |served as an acting Area Manager
reporting directly tol ]In February 2013,[:::::::]became the
permanent Area 2 Managexr overseeing six working groups.

The TAG group was formed around 2002 and was coordinated byl | b6 -2,3
| |compiled the list from 2002 to 2009 and included over b7C -2,3
two hundred abusive categories. The categories could have consisted of just
one abusive promoter of a scheme, the scheme itself or the actual taxpayer.
believes this is why there were so many categories. Prior to 20089,
abusive schemes and TAG issues were all worked in the same group. Around

Investigationon  07/12/2013 4 Covington, Kentucky, United States (In Person)

Fie# 282B-WF-2896615 Datedmfied 07/22/2013 b6 -1

b7C -1
by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the PRI 1t is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your ageney; it and its cantants are not
1o be distributed outaide your ageucy.
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November 2009, the two groups split and TAG issues formed a new group 7830,
managed by[:::::::] Around the same time, the Internal Revenue Manuel (IRM)
was updated to include TAG issues. Around late 2009 or early 201
replacedr--_—__—Tas the TAG cocrdinator.| Itasked three senior
agents, | |to monitor what TAG
issues agents were currently seeing. Two months later the TAG list went
from around two hundred categories down to around ten. The categories which
did not make the list of ten were put on a historical tab, since Agents
were not currently seeing the issues anymore. |did recall a
progressive category on the historical tab, but it was not included in the
updated categories. During this time period, the two lists (historical and
current) along with emerging issues all became part of the be on the look
out list or BOLO. )

The cases which fell into the emerging issue category were not
necessarily abusive, but may have a significant impact due to the media

attention they were receivin recalls the ACCRN cases or successor b6 -2,3
to ACORN cases being elevated through management as emerging issues in b7C -2,3
Spring of 2010 and eventually being placed on the BOLO in the late summer

of 20101 |believed the issue was elevated to Area Managers[::::::::j

l bnd] land then to] Jand then Acting EO

Technical Managerl [believedl |

l jand | [worked the cases., The cases were forwarded to

Quality Assurance managed by | hfter being developed by the
agents. This was protocol for cases dealing with political issues,

(Bates number 36—38| Flso recalled a progressive case,[::::::::]

| | being worked byI |who was

supervised by| |at the time.| proposed a denial of the case b3 -1
and sent it up to Quality Assurance in 2010, which in return sent the case b6 -2,3
to EO Technical for final determination. The case is still open[::::::::::] b7Cc -2,3
became the Area Manager ove roup and recalls the case going to

the Group Rulings specialist.

[:::::::]discussed the screening process and how cases are forwarded to
their respective groups. ACCRN cases for example, would be listed on the
BOLC with instructions to send to group. Screeners would know if
an application dealt with ACORN or a successor to ARCORN by looking at the
application, neot just the name of the organization.[:::::::]believes while
the Tea Party label may have been used to separate the cases, the
underlying political advocacy issue was considered when deciding how to
develop or to what group to send a 501 (c)application.

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3

In late 2010[::::::::]recalls the BOLC having "Tea Party"” listed and
the instructions were to send those cases to | | group. At the

14-cv-1239-FBI-94
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time,[ Iwas in group and she was assigned the advocacy
cases or Tea Party cases was coordinating with:from EO
Technical in order to develop and make determinations on the advocacy

cases. In Aggust of 2 10{:::::::JWent tol Eroup. Toward the !
end of 201d oined Quality Assurance and eplaced her as :
the reviewer for advocacy cases also became the BOLO coordinator.
Prior to the TIGTA audit in 2012 was unsure of exactly how the

BOLO was updated. After the audit, the BOLO needed to go to HOLLY PAZ in
Washington D.C. to be updated or approved.

In 2010 there was CPE given to agents regarding how to handle

emerging issues.| land the EO Determinations b6 -2,3
Manager were all part of the trainingl ____ |will provide the b7c -2,3
interviewing Agent with a copy of the training Power Point presentation.

rote part of the CPE titled Heightened Awareness Issue
would also remind agents to not put feelings and opinions into their work.
He has seen employees recuse themselves from working cases if they feel
their feelings may get involved in making a determination.

Cases may be transferred to different groups as they are developed.
Sometimes keywords can be used to determine to what groups the application
needs to be sent. Screeners do not have time to dissect the entire 501 {c)
application. Screening is the hardest position to be precise, because abuse
is difficult to determine. For example, ACORN cases or successor to ACORN
cases had a potential to be abusive, but it could later be determined its a
political advocacy issue and be placed in the emerging issues category, or
vise-versa. It is up to the specialist to develop the case and make the
determination if a case contains abusive issues.

In early 2010, advocacy cases were not as widely known to screeners,
but if the case was sent to the wrong bucket or put in the wrong category,
the receiving agent would know to elevate the issue. There could be a time
period where an issue has not been identified, and applications end up in
the wrong group.

One °‘L—r———:;|age“tsr| | sent] ]a_list of Tea b6 -2,3
Party cases. emailed the 1list tol ks not b7c -2,3

sure ho obtained the list of cases.| | has been|
Jhad to

—

times due to resigned in early | ]

[ Fecalled Cincinnati receiving guidance from Washington D.C. in b6 -2,3
late 2011 and began developing cases. In January 2012, who was b7C ~-2,3
the manager o asked[::::f::]to review some cases

recommende: all them current sensitive events. Around this time
|took over as the advocacy coordinator or organizer.E::::jasked

14-cv-1239-FBI-95
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b6 -2,3

. b7¢c -2,3
[:::::::]to review some of the development letters he had already sent out ;
or was going to send out.[:::::::]recalled providing some criticism in
- reqard to the length of the letters and the information he was requesting.
[:f:]was previously working credit counseling cases which required more in
depth questioning.| lthoughﬂ:::::]may have carried the same
principles to the advocacy cases.

In the spring of 2012, individuals from Washington D.C. came into town
for training and to conduct a bucketing exercise with the advocacy cases. ;
After the bucketing was concluded,[::::::]asked for volunteers to work the bé -2,3
advocacy .cases which had been bucketed. Two agents i roup, b7c -2,3
]and[ _ | were assigned advocacy cases.

from the EO Washington Office would be providing guidance, Once. a

case was developed the manager would sign o6ff and the case would go to
Quality Assurance.

ttended a town hall style meeting 'in May of 2012, with JOSEPH b6 -2,3
GRANT and STEVE MILLER, along with most of the EO Staff in Cincinnati. It b7C -2,3
was nmentioned several times during the meeting that Cincinnati would not be :
thrown undexr the bus regarding the advocacy issues. MILLER and GRANT
expected to be getting a call from Congress soon regarding the advocacy
ilssues.

_Whe has the manager of the TAG group, PAZ was the EO Technical bé -2,3
Manage did not have too much contact with PAZ, he mainly b7C -2,3
communicated throughl| ]said one of[:::::::kgents,E::::::::::]

did have some issues regarding delays from EQO Technical when trying to
develop cases, and the issues were elevated.

id not deal with LOIS LERNER toc often. In December of 2012, b6 -2,3
while was acting for[:::::::] he was on a conference call discussing b7C -2,3
the denial of an advocacy case and-how the denial letter should be written.
At some point during the conference call, LERNER stated they must remember
the Cincinnati folks are not lawyers[______]did not think the comment was
appropriate,

[:::::::]was never teold to lie or destroy documents related to this b6 -2
investigation and he did not advise anybody to do so[::::::::]was not aware b7C -2
of anybody destroying or hiding documents and he does not feel there was '
any pelitical motivation behind how advocacy cases were handled in
Cincinnati.[:::::::Jbelieves there is a distortion between targeting groups
and screening for consistency and efficiency. '

14-cv-1239-FBI-96
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063/05/2014

account numbexr (SSAN)

bffice address]

office telephone numberl

]| social security

| extension

was interviewed via telephone conference.l bttorney,| |

£ Graves Garreti LLC,

located at 1100 Main Str

eet, Suite 2700,

Kansas City, Missouri 64105, was present for the interview via telephone

conference.

(®)6), ((C) were U.S.

per CRM

—

Also present during the interview, vi 1

Department of Justice Attorney
Inspector General for Tax Administrator (TIGTA) Special Agent (SA)

rovided the fol

one conference,
and Treasury

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents
and the nature of the interview,

lowing information:

lwas &l

He owned anl

| His clients included |

as well as

was from

Growing up/

|attended|

attended]

| He

for his undergraduate degree.

He earned a

became involved wit
of his former client,
joined the organization as the executive director

_because

sometime in 2012, “long after” the organization applied for tax-exempt
status with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
first executive director,

after he resigned.

took over for the

on a volunteer

basis.

He was not paid, however, he did receive compensation when he

rented space in his office to the organization for its national
conference,
described his relationship with the organization as a “light conszulting

relationship.”
lightly-organized, lightly-scheduled group.” |

did not work full-time for the organization.

He

He considered himself an “administrator of a

sought to pursue social welfare in Ohio and the United States by
showing the merit of and advocating for principles of religious freedom and

its impact of representative government.

escrib

ed the organization

Investigation on 01/31/2014 5 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States {Phone)
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. b7Cc -2,3
as a “modest” sized group of several hundred mémbers with a
“low-visibility” bcard, with the exception of| | described
the organization’s membership as having “casual interest and support.”
l Jnever heid any public events, media f
tours, cor public debates. :
_Based on a review of the organization’s filesl Isaid that the :2 —; 3
organization incorporated as a non—pfof1? on yarch 22, 2010.| |sa1? b7C -2,3
. that the files showed that the organization filed for tax-exempt status in
March 2011. ‘The first correspondence from the IRS was dated February 14,
2012, and sighed by| | first learned that| |
l lapplied for tax-exempt status in 2012 when his

redecessor,l lhanded over the organization’s files. [:::::]told

[that the crganization’s application had been pending for “some

time.”l kaid “normally these sorts of applications took a couple of
months.”

[ |said that] |notes in the file showed that on February 28, b6 ~-2,3
2012} |calied the IRS to request an extension to provide the b7C -2,3
information requested in letter. The notes showed that the : '
extension was granted. called the IRS and left a message with[:::::]
on June 4, 2012, and June 12, 2012, requesting another extension. At some
point,[::::]returned[::::::::]call and granted the requested extension.

then received two letters from| [the first was b6 -2,3
dated June 19, 2012, and the second was dated June 28, 2012. Both letters b7c -2,3

requested more information to complete the review of the organization’s

application for tax-exempt status.[:::::::]cal;edt:::::::]on July 10, 2012,

and left a message confirming the extension that was granted by[::::::]At

some point:returned:telephone call and granted the

organization an extension to provide the additional requested information,

InitiallyJ branted the organization an extension until July 10, 2012, ;
but | Jextended the extension until July 24, 2012. -

when[___ ]spoke tq | felt “grateful” that he
“acknowledged” the l4-day extension, but was “frustrated” that the case was

being handled by a new specialist[_____ Jid not detect any anger from b6 é 3

[::::::]when they spoke on the %hone and described[_____ Jas a “bureaucrat b7 -2,3

doing his job.” Thereafter, corresponded with counsel with regard
to how to respond to the IRS' request for additional information, but did
not correspond or otherwise discuss the requests with the IRS,

responded to[__ Pune 2012 letters requesting more information, not
| February 2012 letter, on July 24, 2012,

Initially during the interview[::::::]belieyedl | b3 -1
| | application for tax-exempt status had not been :: ’22
c-
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determined.

only other interaction with the IRS was that he received a
letter from the IRS with regard to the sale of his home. The IRS
questioned the taxable income on the sale. :accountant resolved
this issue with the IRS.

| |was unaware of anyone else affiliated with| ]
l |]who had contact with the IRS with regard to the
organization’s application for tax-exempt status.

:explained that with tax-exempt status, it was easier to raise
money. Without tax-exempt status, it was difficult for the organization to
raise money, which xesulted in the organization having less money to
execute its mission. If the organization was unable to pay for
communications and postage, it cannot communicate effectively. In addition,

gaid that without tax-exempt status, it was more difficult to
recruit and engage volunteers.

| [vas waiting for tax-exempt status
to “ramp up” its activities.| ]said that even if the IRS granted the
organization tax-exempt status in September 2012, it “would have made it
difficult at that point to participate in the election in November 2012.”

During the course of the interview}[;;::;;]reviewed his files and found

L om HO PAZ dated September P 1z, approving[::::::::::]
tax—exenpt status.
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Dale of entry 03/05/2014

female, date of birth (DOB) | social
security account number (SSAN)' Iadoress| | ;
| | was interviewed via telephone conference. b6 -2,3
Attending the interview with] lwas | b7C ~-2,3
| | attorney, |of Graves Garrett :

LLC, located at 1100 Main Street, Suite 2700, Ransas City, Missouri 64105,
was present for the interview via telephone conference. Alsc present
during the intexvi i3 L conf S Department of

;be)r(%)(c) Justice Attorneysm andw After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, provided the following information:

| moved to| I2 years ago. She was an b6 -2
b7C -2

rgggggg;gnt withl pefore that, she worked as a

[ |started| Jafter
a tea party rally sometime arcund April 2009.| |became involved

with En June 2008, approximately two months after
reated the group. At first,| b3 -1

with the organization,| | b6 -2,3
work for the organization. She ensured the paperwork was filed with the b7Cc -2,3
state corporation commission, published the corporate filing in the
newspaper, and built the email database. She also kept track of the

organization's exgenses.[::::::::::]worked a few hours per week for

When the organization was initially created, the creators were under
the impression that they were forming a corporation, specifically a
member-managed limited liability corpeoration (LLC). The members of the
organization went tol Jlaw firm to complete the paperwork b3 -1
to form an LLC. Later, the founding members learned that the organization b6 -3
could not be both a member-managed LLC and a non-profit organization. b7C -3

| Ipromoted the following ideas: free market; the
Constitution as the rule of law; fiscal responsibility; and that taxation
was & problem because the money collected was not spent the way the country

Invetigtionon  01/24/2014 5 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (Phone)

File# 282B-WF-2896615 Date drafied  01/31/2014 bé -1

b7C -1
by
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needed it tc be spent.l |shared these ideas with its
members and others in the community.| l]also identified

issues before Congress that may become law and advised its members of the
candidates running and their positions on these issues.

In November 2009{::::::::::]submitted an application cn behalf of b3 -1
|to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for tax-exempt bé -2,3
status. |completed the application by herseif. [ ]applied b7c -2,3

under 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code} for “educational
organizations.”

| |received,two letters from the IRS. The first letter
was dated April 2, 2010, and was from| | In the letter,
dvised | | that she had identified “"issues" and
that 1t would take more time to process the organization’s application
because she was unsure how to deal with the issues.

| then received a letter fronf |dated April ?
14, 2010. 1In this letterl hskeq Jto change its ;
“corporate structure.” Specificallny::::]requested the organization to b3 -1
amend its articles of incorporation to meet the “organization task b6 -2,3
requirement.” In the 1étte4::::::]also asked the organization to provide b7c -2,3

more information, including: copies of mail, email, and personal
solicitations; copies of emails sent to educate members; copies of flyers;
and information about videos, email blasts, protests, and rallies created
or arranged byl Idid not respond to

April 14, 2010 letter because it “would have taken too much time and effort
to describe every detail of what the organization was doing.”

After] |received[:___:] letter,[:: knew that E::]

| | had to change the corporation’s structure. Around this same

time, other members of thel 'subverted” the b3 -1
organization’s “mission” and “stole| |said b6 -2,3

that this takeover began sometime in November 2009% when certain members of b7¢ -2,3

held an organization meeting to form another group
called | In January 2010, those same individuals
sent an email to wembers ofr_l | stating that the
organization was changed over and the current leadership was no longer in
charge. Then, in April 2010, someone gave a “false police report” about
| | Based of the foregoingl kaid she was unable to go
forward with| Jand the organization’s application for
tax—-exempt status with the IRS.

| Jwas still in existence. The organization was an LLC b3 -1
and comprised of the original members{:::::::::::]continued to operate the b: -2
website, and the organization remained involved in the community. pic -2

14-cv-1239-FBI-101
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Eventually, refiled the organization’s articles of incorporation <
once the Iname became available with the Arizona business ¢
commission.

did not have any conversations with anyone at the IRS, and b3 -1
was unaware of any member of| who had contact with the ::C-zz
IRS. [:husband did not have any contact with the IRS. | | 1
did not experience harassment by the IRS or any other government agency, 3
and was unaware of anyone else who experienced harassment by the IRS.

3
]
i
k]
’
i
3
i

(8]

oty 1

[l
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| | female, date of birth (DOB}| | social
security account number (SSAN) | | address | |
| I was interviewed via telephone conference.

| kttorney,l ot craves Garrett LLC, located at 1100

Main Street, Suite 2700, Kansas City, Missouri 64105, was present for the
interview via telephone conference. BAlsc present during the in i 1a
conference, were U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys
Wand and Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administrator (TIGTA} Special Agent (SA}] | After being

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview,[::::::]provided the following information:

I Iretired'inl | prior to retiring, she| |

became involved in the Tea Party in 2009 after attending a tax
day rally on April 15, 2009 in Sacramento, California.l |

Initially, the organization had 27 members'l |and

her husband hosted organization meetings in their living room. The
organization focused on educating its members on various issues and
understanding the Constitution. The organization brought in speakers to
attend meetings and teach about the Constitution.

Later, the organization changed its name tol |
The organization was still active and had approximately 5,000 members. The
organization had a board of directors. Board members shared the workload
and responsibilities of the organization.

l pas| ~ ] On the advice of his
accountant,| |filed for tax-exempt status. The
organization had to incorporate firsq Fubmittedl |
[:::::;:::Japplication for tax-exempt status once the organization had
articles of incorporation.| | applied for

Investigationon  01/30/2014 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States {Phone)

Fie# 282B-WE-2896615 Datcdrafied 02/0572014
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tax-exempt status under Section 501{c) (4) of the Internal Revenue Code

{(Code) because the organization did not want to disclose its donors’ names. b3 -1
b6 -2,3

b7C -2,3

completed the application on behalf of
and submitted it to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 1l March Z010. 1n
May 2010 Jreceived a letter from the IRS, signed by| |
[ asking for more information. This was the first time the IRS
requested information from| |At the time
did not think anything of the request because her accountant advised her
that requests for more information were often made in connection with
setting up a non-profit. In response to this request for information,
ent the IRS two to three inches of material about | |
|sent this information sometime in the summer of 2010.

[::::::]never heard back from the IRS. She tried to contact the IRS, b6 -2,3
but was unable to get a “human” to answer her calls. She called five to b7Cc -2,3
six times, but never left a messége. She called the (877) 829~5500 phone
number provided in the May 2010 letter she received from[:::::::]with no
success. Her accountant,] ] also called and left a message, but
no one returned his teélephone call. In addition,| ]and| Eent
several letters to the IRS.

did not hear from the IRS until she received a letter from[:::::] b6 -2,3
in January 2012. By this time[::::::]was “irritated with the IRS" b7C -2,3

because she had not heard anything for such a long time and then when she
did, the IRS asked for “97 bits of information” and gave her three weeks to
provide the requested information. She “realized that the reason the IRS
asked for all of this information in such a short period of time was
because they wanted [her] to give up.” She then became “mad” and “gave the
IRS everything.” It took[::::::]approximately~one week to prepare the
materials requested by the IRS and it cost her appreoximately $200 to mail

the materials to the IRS. sent the material to the IRS by February
13, 2012.
ade calls to the (513) 263-5528 telephone number provided in b6 -2,3
anuary 2012 letter, but[::::::]did not hear anything back from the b7C -2,3

IRS. Having not heard anything from the IRS by the summer of 2012{::::::::]
contacted her congressman, TOM MCCLINTOCK. MCCLINTOCK “made a speech” to
JOHN BOEHNER and wrote a letter to Congress.

[ fkhen received a telephone call from a woman at the IRS, advising b3 -1
her that] |was being approved for tax-exempt b6 -2
status. During this telephone call, the woman said: “You sure sent a lot b7c -2
of material and I had to read it all."[::::::::}esponded: *I hope you read

14-cv-1239-FBI-104
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e b6 -2,3 |
b7C -2,3
the Constitution.” Approximately three weeks after[::::::]went to her
congressman,[::::::]received a letter from the IRS, signed by HOLLY PAZ,
stating that the organization was approved for tax-exempt status.

[Jdid not believe that] |was harassed by b3 -1
the IRS in light of filing for tax-exempt status. However, as a result of bé -2
her filing the application for[ | for tax-exempt b7C -2
status, she believed that she and her husband were attacked personally.

Specifically, said that she and her husband have “had issues” with

the IRS and the CALTFORNIA STATE FRANCHISE TAX BOARD. For example,';
said that her husband’s business was audited for tax years 2001, 20082, an
2003. As a xesult of the audit, an adjustment was made. Her husband
failed to notify the State of California of the adjustment. The IRS had
one year to notify the State of California of the adjustment, but waited
until November 2011 to notify the State of California. California then
advised theSthat they owed the state more money.:again
contacted her congressman, MCCLINTOCK. MCCLINTOCK put her and hexr husband
in contact with someone at the IR81 husband settled the
adjustment issue with the IRS and paid the adjustment. However, the IRS
said that he never paid and put a lien on the[::::::::]personal and
business accounts.

[::::::Jbelieved that a second example involved the timing of her and
her husband's payment of their personal income taxes. Despite her belief
that she and her husband paid their perscnal income taxes for last year on
time, the IRS said that they paid late and assessed them late fees in the
amount of $7,000. [ ]found this “harassment” to be.“odd‘1:::::::::kelt
that she had ne opportunity to show the IRS the receipt proving that they
paid their taxes on time. never contacted the taxpayer advocate
with regard to this issue.

b6 -2
b7Cc -2

In addition[ _____ ]said that she received a “handful” of death
threats. The threats were made on thel| . | telephone
number, whichl ht some point changed to her cell phone number. The
threats were made after ppeared publicly at various press
conferences ahd rallies. did not remember exactly what was said, b3 -1
but remembered that the threats said something along the lines of: “If you b6 -2
think you can get away with this, think again:;” and “You are going to be b7c -2
dead.”[::::::ibelieved “this is tyranny.”[____]brought the threats to
the attention of the Placer Sheriff’s Office, who went to her house twice
with regard to the issue. As a result of the phreats{::::::::kpplied for
and obtained a concealed weapons permit.

knew that | |was permitted to function as
a 501{c) {4) organization as long as she filed an application for such

14-cv-1239-FBI-105



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
R )

g

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10)

282B-WF-2896615
Continuation of FD-302 of 1nterview of on 01/30/2014

4 of 4

. Page

b3 -1
b6 -2
status with the IRS.| |filed Form 9%0s with the IRS b7Cc -2
during the time period its application for tax-exempt status was pending.
:}mderstood that without tax—exempt status, the organization was

required to pay tax on its income. The oxganization did not want to pay

income tax.

Recently, the State of California sent]| | 2
notice, stating that the organization owed California $1,900 for the two
years the organization was incorporated and failed to pay taxes.c:::::::::] b3 -1
said that the organization was required to pay the tax, plus penalty, to b6 -2,3
California bhecause the organization had yet to receive a letter from the b7¢ -2,3
IRS granting it tax-exempt status. '

[::::::]also felt that she was being “watched” by the IRS. In this
regard, she was advisedeﬂ Ia member of a Tea Party in
Southern California, that the IRS asked him if his organization was
affiliated with| |

14-cv-1239-FBI-106
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FEDERAL TAXPAYER INFORMATION
Do not disseminate or use except as authorized by 26 U.5.C. 6103.

| date of birth Social Security Account

Numbe 1home address| |
was interviewed on 08%/18/2013 at 140 ;

®)6), 1XC) washington, DC. Department of Justice Attorney and

per CRM Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) Special Agent
(SAﬂ Iwere also present for the interview. The document shown
to during the interview is maintained in the 1A section of the
file. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing parties and
the purpose of the interview] |provided the following
information:

|has worked for the IRS in Washington, DC for

She started as a secretary in the Chief Counsel’s.office. She is now
working on the Commissioner’s side. She has been working in Exempt
Organizations (EO) since 1982. She studiedl ' |at the

University of Maryland and has! !she has an

| has been a Tax Law Specialist (TLS) since| ] she is an

initiator and a reviewer. She was promoted to a GS-14 five to six years

ago and became a reviewer. | J(retired) was her supervisor.
is her current manager. There were Acting Managers before

assumed the job permanently three to four years ago.

I lworks in a group that does not handle political
organizations. She would not hear much about the Tea Party issue. She is
in Group 3 and works 501(c) (3) cases. If a 5301(c) (3) applicant has a
political issue, the application goes to another group. Her group works
issuves like private letter rulings, volunteer employee beneficiary
organizations, and credit. Group 1 or Group 2 has specialists who work

olitical issues. The managers are and| |
fi:::::::::] Back in 2010 and later, there were many acting managers.

[ kssisted the Technical Processing Unit (TPU) when they
received cases from Cincinnati and they did not know which of the four

Investigationon  09/18/2013 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States {In Person)

File# 282B-WF-2836615 Date drafied 0971872013
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groups to send the cases to within Exempt Organizations Technical (EOQT).
TPU has Grade 5 and 6 employees who do not always have the expertise to
determine where cases should go. She assists them and TPU comes to her
because she has been there a long time and understands the

system. | |reviewed an e-mail chain dated 04/05/2010 between b3 -1
her, | | describing the receipt of thel | b6 -2,3
| |and] | cases that will be assigned to Group 2 . This b7¢ -2,3
was the first time this type of case ever came to her attention. One case

was a 501{c) (3} and one was a 501 (c)(4). She is knowledgeable about 501

{c) {3) cases and can make a decision on them fairly gquickly. She thought
the 501 (c¢) (3) case looked educational and may have some political
activity. If there was peclitical activity, she believed it would not
gualify for a 501 (¢) (3) exemption. The 501 (c¢) {4} had a lot of political
activity.| ] did not know about 501 (c) {4) cases,. so she had to
go to the group who developed the cases for insight.

I Ihad heard about the Tea Party on the news. Her husband
listens to Hannity and Colmes and the Tea Party was always on the news. b6 -2,3

b7C -2,3

Political cases are hard to work. A 501 (c¢)(3) case is black and
white. If there is political activity it does not qualify. She has never
worked a 501 (c){4) case and they are more complicated. The files came to
her from TPU and she initiated an e-mail to| . | She sent the
e-mail to him because he was the manager of the group that handled
political advocacy. She remembers there was media attention surrounding
tea party groups. She did not have any role in preparing the Sensitive
Case Report (SCR) mentioned by[::::::::::]in the e-mail. BAfter passing the
cases on to[E::f:::::]she did not have any more involvement with the

cases. She had no further involvement with Tea Party cases.

l |and others helped the Cincinnati office with the inventory b6 -2
reduction process (IRP) because Cincinnati was backlogged by approximately b7C -2
20,000 cases. Cincinnati sent them a batch of approximately 1,000 cases
at a time. Five to six TLSs worked quickly on the Cincinnati cases and
also did other work. They worked close to 11,000 cases in a year and a
half. They could work some of the cases quickly and give the applicants
exemptions. Other cases needed development and they sent them back.

In approximately 2010, at least three TLSs worked exclusively on
IRP. Other employees worked IRP part-time while working on other
cases. In addition tol landa] | b6 -2,3
orked full-time on IRP. Others worked on IRP a few months and then b7C -2,3
went back to other work. The individuals named above closed cut a large
number of cases, but the other employees who assisted with IRP did not work
cases as quickly. | Hoes not recall pelitical advocacy or Tea
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Party cases coming in with the IRP. The cases had a certain code when
closed and you could tell which cases were closed through IRP.

Cincinpnati had the backleg because there were not enough people working
the cases. She is not aware of whether a big influx of cases was coming in
at that period or not. Applicants were complaining because decisions were
not being made. Their Commissioner made it a priority to clear cases.

[ |nas no reason to believe political or Tea Party applicants
were discriminated against because of their viewpoints. She is not aware
of this type of discrimination ever occurring during her employment at the
LIRS. '

[ |is aware of a litigation hold notice sent out regarding
Tea Party and political groups. She has followed the hold and is not aware
of anyone who has not complied. She has no knowledge of anyone concealing
or destroying documents. Nobody has told her what to say to the FBI or
Congress or tried to influence her statements.

| Ibelieves her office and the people she worked with for
years have always been working cases the way they are supposed to work
them. She is not even remotely aware of anything wrong.
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Date of entry 03/05/2014

| | male, date of birth (DCB) | social b6 -2,3
security account number (SSAN)] ] add;lte?{— | b7C -2,3
| | was interviewed via telephone conference. L
Attending the interview with| |was| ]
| |attorney,| |of Graves Garrett nLC,

located at 1100 Main Streel, Suite 2700, Kansas City, Missouri 64105, . was
present for the interview via telephone conference. Also present during

the interview, via t conference, were U.S. Department of Justice
GX6. ) Attorneys anc [ :cc: ceing acvised of
€T . .
P i ity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:
b3 -1

:ran the website for| |
One b6 ‘2,3

stayed away from the paperwork and bookkeeping for the organization.
of the members gave| khe paperwork to file and b7C -2,3
form the organization after a meeting the members had at a lawyer’s office. ’

I Ihad no personal interaction with the Internal Re i
{IRS3) | Ihad no personal knowledge of any members of |
being targeted or harassed by the IRS. :said that he “knows of”
othexr members of tea party organizations within Arizona that were targeted

by the IRS.

{

o Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (Phone)
Date drafied 01/31/2014

Investigationon  01/24/2014
Fie# 282B-WF-2886615

bé -1
b7C -1

by
This document contains neither recommendations nor canclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; i and its contents are not

1o be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of enury 06/12/2013

| IManager of Internal RTvgggg Service (IRS) : b6 -2

L | born urity account b7Cc -2

numbey | celiular telephone number smﬁ.ﬂ_ﬁﬁrxes:i.c:!:i.ng at

| as

interviewed in the offices of Treasury Inspector General for Tax

Administration (TIGTA), located at 1401 H Street NW, Washington, D.C. b6 -1,4

20005, on May 23, 2013, at approximately 5:30 P.M. EST. b7C -1,4
Those present for the interview were FBI Special Agent::j

| |TIG'1'A Special Agentl IAssistant United States

Attorney (AUSA and AUSA b6 per CRM

b7C

After being advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and
AUSAs,pas advised that the interview was voluntary and he could stop
the interview ox leave at any time.E:acknowledged that he understood.
SA:then read aloud TIGTA Form OI 5320, Non-Custodial Advisement of
Rights, and provided the form tonor review. At approximately 5:33

p.M. | kigned and dated the form, as witnessed by Special Agents :Sc ii?é?4
| jand| Irhe oxiginal Advisement of Rights will
maintained in a 1A envelope and made part of the FBI case filelﬁf:::]then
voluntarily provided the following information:

started with the IRS in[ ] In 2005 or 2006 through January of b6 -2
2011, was thel | Group I Manager. From January of 2011 pIC -2
through the summer of 2012,] | was the | |acting r..Sipce
the summexr of 2012,| Ihas been in his current position asl

Manager.

explained that EO Guidance works on guidance items for the public,

evenue rulings, notices and web page reviews. While the
Group I Manager,l |had six to seven Tax law Specialists who b6 -2,3

to him, to include: | 1 b7Cc -2,3
| Jposs was| |

:jexplained that EO Technical deals with cases, working on “Private
Letter Rulings” and application referrals. As the| | Acting

Manager, ad four group managers who reported to him = Group I

Investigationon 05/23/2013 g Washington, District 0f Columbia, United States (In Person)

Filed 282-WF-0<TAINT Datodmed 05/28/2013 b6 -1
b7C -1

by

This dogument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is lonned 16 your agenzy; it and ils conlents aro not
10 be distnbuted oulside your agency,
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Manager l__

]Group II Managexr : Group III Manager
| Iand Group IV Managerl I reported to HOLLY PAZ,

except when she was out|

reported tol |

in the winter of 2011; when he
In January of 2011,& was madel |

Acting Managexr since PAZ was made Acting Director of Rulings and Agreements

(R&A) .

In the summer of 2012,

w " wo_individuals filled in for him -c:::::::]

Regarding his interview by TIGTA auditors concerning the Tax-Exempt

Applications audit,

voluntarily participated in the interview.

boss was PAZ. At that timel I

did not have any objections to the interview, and did not have any concerns
about the interview. Other than the auditors,l Ibelieves PAZ was
present during his interview, and possibly | wh

is a Tax lLaw Speci
would have been in
would have been there,

at reporte When asked why)
interview, tated he was not sure why

o}

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2,3
b7Cc -2,3

bG -213
b7c '2'3

commented that PAZ told him that he had to go talk to the

auditors, but he had no concerns in talking to them. PAZ did not tell
that he would be disciplined or fired if he did not talk to the auditors.

stated that he may have had discussions withg::;:labout their
respective interviews with the auditors[::::::Pas unclear 1f &
discussions were before or after their respective interviews does n

recall the content of their discussions[ _ ]is pretty sure he did not
tell[::;;]the content of his
no recollection of what

stated that the auditors did not tell him about the content of any

interview with auditors h
toldfj--kbcut inte .

other IRS employee’s interview.

'Dhad no role in settin

include those he managed.
employee interviews.

up the auditor interviews for anyone, to
kid not sit in on any of the otherx IRS
is not aware of anyone else intexviewed by the

auditors, other than possibl

as read the publically available auditor’s report, and watched

STEVE MILLER’s testimony before Congress. He has been following the related

media reports.

greed to be available for follow-up intexviews, if needed.

At the conclusion of

the interview, SA[::::::::Provided with a
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